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hon. Members protested against the
Chairman's ruling and said that the Rules of
Procedure and Conduct of Business in
Rajya Sabha say...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Who said
it?

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Shri
Sanatan Bisi. Afterwards Shri Md. Salim
also...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I gave a
ruling on that. Now, that question is closed.

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: It is
there on the rescord, Madam.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It is not on
the record. I made it very clear that the
Chairman's ruling stands. The Chairman's
ruling was limited to a private Member
laying a Government document. The
Member was asking the Government to lay
it. The Chairman's ruling does not stop a
Member to ask the Government to lay
papers. I hope you follow this. These are
two different aspects.

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: But, he
threatened to withdraw from the House in
protest.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: But, he
did not withdraw. Many Members do a lot
of things. Let us not be so sensitive about
it. Some day you may do that. So, let us be
prepared for such eventualities. He never
did it. I asked him to sit down and he sat
down.

Now, we take up the Short Duration
Discussion. Dr. Manmohan Singh.

SHORT DURATION DISCUSSION

Issues raised by former advisor to the
Finance Minister and the alleged impro-
prieties arising therefrom

DR. MANMOHAN SINGH (Assam):
Madam, with your permission I beg to raise
a discussion under Rule 176 on the issues
raised by the former Advisor to the Finance
Minister and the alleged improprieties
arising thereof.
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Madam, the Government has been
swearing day in and day out about its
commitment to the National Agenda for
Governance. In paragraph 1 on Gover-
nance, that National Agenda stated:

"Our commitment to the people is
to give a stable, honest, transparent
and efficient Government capable
of accomplishing all-round
development."

Madam, I say with sorrow—that the former
Advisor—or Consultant or what ever one
chooses to call him—to the Finance
Minister—has opened a can of worms. That
raises  serious questions about the
Government's integrity. As the weekly
magazine India Today has put it in its latest
issue, "He has hit the Government on the
one attribute it treasures most, that is, its
integrity."

Madam, in substance, I wish to make
three or four important points and, right in
the beginning, I would like to summarise
the issues as I see them. Later on, in my
speech, I will try to develop some of these
points at some length.

What are these issues that emerge out of
the three articles that have appeared and
signed by the former Advisor to the hon.
Finance Minister? These are, basically,
three or four issues; and I can summarise
them. The first is that the BJP's top two
leaders do not pull along and the resultant
factionalism has hamstrung this
Government. The second is there is a
coterie around the Prime Minister which
meddles with matters involving
governance. Third, the BJP has reduced the
governance of this large country to a spoils
system in which each players picks a big
business client and pushes his or her
interest. Factional rivalry between major
players, especially the PM and HM and
their respective camp followers, fosters
competitive ethical impropriety. As a result,
the country's governance is a casualty. The
Government seems to have said good bye to
canons of good governance. The unstable
and incoherent governance provides a
fertile ground for power
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brokers, providing us many cases of what
has come to be known all over the world as
the phenomenon of crony capitalism.

Madam, these ethical improprieties have
been brought into the public domain by an
individual who has had a ring-side scat
within  the innerscounsels of the
Government. There is enough evidence
now in the public domain to establish a
prime facie cases of an indepth investiga-
tion by a Joint Parliamentary Committee.
That alone can help to restore confidence in
this Government's bona fides.

Madam, the Government's spokesmen
have sought to erode the credibility of the
former Advisor. But it he is so
untrustworthy or considered to be so
untrustworthy now, a question arises, as has
been said in today's article in The
Statesman, as to why such a questionable
appointment was made in the first place.
The suspicion remains that the real reason
for the unprecedented appointment was
probably unmentionable.

(Mr. Chairman in the Chair.) Mr. Chaiman,
Sir, Mr. Guruswamy also disclosed that the
Finance Minister's private secretary was
handpicked by the RSS chief himself. If
this is so, it is yet another evidence of
extra-Constitutional authority being
exercised by the Sangh Parivar in the
affairs of this Government.

Sir, these are four or five basic issues to
which I wish to draw your attention and,
through you, the attention of the House.

To substantiate my point, I shall discuss
the case of the referral prices of certain
categories of imported steel. Our steel
industry is passing through difficulties. It is
not my case that our steel industry does not
need help to tide over these difficulties. If
that industry needs extra assistance, it
should be provided that assistance. If that
industry can be helped by additional doses
of reasonable protection, taking all facts
into account, that protection should also be
provided. But there are norms, there
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are principles, there are procedures, which
ought to be followed in the interest of fair
governance, in the interest of transparency
to ensure that what is being done is fair and
above-board, that it is being done taking
into account all the interests, of both the
producers of steel and the users of steel; and
that what is being done is in the larger
national interests. As I said, we are not
against the steel industry being helped to
tide over these difficulties.  The
Government, in its wisdom, came to the
conclusion that one mechanism that needs
to be explored for this purpose is the fixing
of a referral price for imported steel of
certain varieties. Questions have been raised
about the GATT-compatibi-lity of the path
that was chosen. I am not going to dwelve
into that. The question is how the referral
prices for certain categories of imported
steel belonging to hot-rolled coils were
fixed. The former adviser to the hon.
Finance Minister has alleged that this matter
was referred to an Inter-Ministerial
Committee and that Ministerial Committee,
after a careful consideratin of all factors,
came to the conclusion that this price should
be fixed at 247 dollars a tonne. He further
goes on to allege that when the final orders
were passed, the price that was notified was
not 247 dollars a tonne, but 302 dollars a
tonne, thereby conferring an extra benefit
on certain producers of steel to the extent of
nearly 50 dollars. And the figures that he
has used is that in the process, these people
have derived an wundeserved benefit,
probably, to the extent of Rs. 5000 crores.
Sir, this is a serious charge and in all
fairness, it is necessary that the country
should be satisfied that what was done was
the right course of action and that no
ulterior considerations weighed with the
Government in raising the price, the referral
price, from, 247 dollars to 320 dollars a
tonne. I quote from an interview that the
adviser gave to the 'Indian Express' on 23rd
February, 1999, in which he has stated,
"The Inter-Ministerial Meeting
recommended a price
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of 247 dollars a tonne. How that became
302 dollars a tonne is a mystery to
me. Only the three Minister
concerned—Finance, Commerce and
Steel—and the Prime Minister know what
happened. They should answer. Mind
You, I was not in the Administrative
Group. So I do not know what was on
the file. The talk was hat the Ministers
all had something to do with it. There
were State elections also coming up at
that time." To put it mildly, this does
raise suspicions about this particular deal
and we feel that this matter needs to be
probed and only a Joint Parliamentary
Committee can probe it effectively to find
out where the truth lies. This is one
reason why we feel this matter should be
referred to a Joint Parliamentary
Committee........ (Interruptions)....

THE MINISTER OF FINANCE (SHRI
YASHWANT SINHA): Sir, I don't want to
interrupt the Leader of the Opposition. But
I would just like to know one thing from
him. Where has the former advisor to the
Finance Minister said that this involved a
sum of Rs. 5,000 crores?

DR. MANMOHAN SINGH: It is in one
of the three articles that I have mentioned
just now. I can make it available to you.

I next come to certain other issues. I was
saying that our steel industry is facing
difficulties. The steel industry people have
taken some loans. Some projects are under
implementation. Because of the difficulties
that the steel industry is facing because of
the recession, the financial institutions,
probably, have become more reluctant to
advance additional sums of money to the
steel industry where the projects are under
implementation. I have also learnt that
some steel producers had raised some
money abroad, and after the imposition of
sanctions by the U.S. Government, there
were difficulties in raising fresh money to
repay old loans. In all these matters, if
the Government
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comes to the help of Indian industry, there is
nothing wrong with that. We are not
challenging the right of the Government to
take a view and devise appropriate
mechanism to help an industry which is
facing difficulty. The question is, how this
thing should be done, and what has been
alleged by the former advisor to the Finance
Minister, raises in my mind serious doubts
about the current style and manner of
managing the financial insitutions which
happen to be in the public sector. It is
entirely appropriate for the Finance
Minister, if he feels that, in national interest,
certain things have to be done by the
financial institutions. But this should be a
transparent mechanism. We cannot have a
situation where the Finance Minister
supersedes or superimposes his own
judgement on what loan should be given to
a particular individual. A policy having
been devised by the Government, having
been communicated to the financial
institutions, the financial institutions should
be asked to do their work on the basis of
their normal commercial judgement. Sir,
this transparent method of doing business
has been a casualty. This becomes clear
from the three articles that the former
advisor to the Finance Minister has
published. Two are articles, and one is an
interview that he gave to the Indian Express,
which I have already quoted. I say it with all
sense of responsibility. It is not my intention
to hurt any of the business interests. These
are all Indian firms, Indian industries.
Therefore, I will not say anything which
casts aspersion or which will create
difficulty for them in doing their normal
business, nor am I casting aspersion on
anybody. But it appears to me that this
method of doing business, with the Finance
Minister deciding who will get what loan,
docs raise a question about the management
of our financial institutions. We have been
told that a particular producer was called,
terms were negotiated in his presence, and
these were comunicated to him. We are also
told that another wing of the
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Government in this case, it is alleged the
'Prime Minister's office' objected as to why
special favours were shown to a particular
producer. We are also told that the Prime
Minister's office was interested in another
producer being helped. We are also told

that yet another  important.
(Interruptions)....
SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU

(Karnataka): Mr. Chairman, Sir, [ am on a
point of order. Sir, I quote from 'Kaul and
Shakdher' (page 818). Sir, the hon. Leader
of the Opposition is very senior.

Normally, we don't want to interrupt him
and we have the highest regard for him.
But when he was drawing the name of the
office of the Prime Minister and making a
sweeping remark on the officer of the
Prime Minister saying "the Prime
Minister's office is interested in a particular
company", it is an allegation. It is a serious
allegation. If any Member wants to make
an allegation, such a serious allegation, in
the House, 'Kaul and Shakdher' (page 818)
says:—

"A Member has to be careful while
making an allegations. He has to satisfy
himself that the source is reliable and
the allegation is based on facts. In effect,
he is required to make prima facie
investigation into the matter before he
writes to the Speaker or the Minister,
and more so, before he speaks in the
House."

Sir, a notice relating to an allegation
based on newspaper reports is not allowed.

"A notice relating to an allegation
based on newspaper reports is not
allowed unless the Member tabling it
gives the speaker substantial proof
that the allegation has some factual
basis." Sir, I  quote  further
.... (Interruptions)....

SHRI PRANAB MUKHERIEE (West
Bengal): Sir, if you look at the text of the
Motion, you will find that all these issues
arc arising out of the issues raised by Mr.
Guruswamy. The Motion itself is on the
issues raised by Mr. Guruswamy. The
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hon. Leader of the Opposition started his
observation saying that the discussion is on
the issues raised by the former Adviser to
the Finance Minister. Therefore, the sources
of all the allegation are the three articles
written by Shri Guruswamy and the issues
raised by Shri Guruswamy. The moment
you admitted this Motion, all these issues
arising out of the observations of Mr.
Guruswamy were covered by that.
Therefore, there is no question of raising
any issue individually. All these issues are
arising out of the observations made and the
issues raised by Mr. Guruswamy

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Mr.
Chairman Sir, I have to complete my
submission. I can yield for him, but after
that, you allow me to complete my
submission.

MR. CHAIRMAN: He has completed.
Please continue.

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: I have a
lot of respect for him. Sir, the questions is
that we are discussing certain issues raised
by Shri Guruswamy, that is the issue. I do
agree with that, but, at the same time, he
says that he was Adviser to the
Government. Now, he is not the Adviser, he
has been removed. ....(Interruptions)....
Listen to me. We were hearing you
....(interruptions).... We are for a dabate, we
are willing to face the debate, we are ready
to answer the debate. We also want to take
part in the debate. Please do have some
patience.

Mr. Chairman, Sir, my point is this.
Somebody wrote an article and then
somebody else, who is not a Member of the
House, and who 1is not taking the
responsibility for the charges made and the
articles written by him, raised the issue,
outside the House. If somebody here in the
House quotes extensively from that and
goes on making sweeping allegations, then
where are we leading to? Sir, my
submission is ....(Interruptions)....
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SHRI PRANAB MUKHERIJEE: That is
the subject under discussion.

MR. CHAIRMAN: One minute. Let him
complete.

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Sir, I
further quote:—

"A notice relating to an allegation
based on newspaper reports is not
allowed unless the Member tabling it
gives the Spaker substantial proof that
the allegatioon has some factual basis."

I stress "some factual basis."

to give brief details about the allegation
—'brief details about the allegation'—

"which he proposes to make against a
person or another Member, so that the
Speaker could judge the matter before
hand."

I can understand if the issues pertaining
to a particular subject, like sugar and all
that, are raised through a bland motion. But
by bringing in the Prime Minister's office,
the names of some companies which are
not here, the name of somebody else who is
not here, and going on the premises of the
allegations that were made outside the
House and that appeared in the newspapers,
were are we leading to? I request the
Chairman to go through this and, then, give
us a ruling. .... (Interruptions)....

SHRI NILOTPAL BASU (West Bengal):
It is not a point of order. It is a speech you
are making.

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: It is a
point of order. You don't take the
Chairman's post......... (Interruptions)....

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please, let his point
of order be over, then, I will hear you.
Please let me hear. ....(Interruptions)....
Please let me here.

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Sir, I
would like to honourably submit that
whenever they raise some issue, we have to
bow down, we have to be quiet.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: You please
complete it ........ (Interruptions)

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Sir, it
really pains me. There is a limit to our
patience also ........ (Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Let him complete.
(Interruptions) 1 will look into it; why arc
you worried?

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Sir, on
certain issues, questions were raised by Mr.
Guruswamy. He had made certain sweeping
remarks on so many issues. We are
dicsussing the substance of some of the
issues that he had raised. That is one point.
In this point of order, I am confining myself
to the fact that the hon. Leader of the
Opposition is bringing in the Office of the
Prime Minister. And bringing in the Office
of the Prime Minister means making on
accusation on the Prime Minister's Office
and coming to a conclusion, a sweeping
conclusion that the Prime Minister's office
is interested in a particular group. It
amounts to an allegation. I request you to
disallow this submission because it is
simply based on what appeared in one of
the newspapers. If the Leader of the
Opposition takes the responsibility and
makes allegations, then I have no objection.
It will form part of the dabte. This is my
submission. (Interruptions).

SHRI PRANAB MUKHERIEE: My
respectful submission to you in this. The
point of order raised by the hon. Member is
regarding the admissibility of the Motion.
(Interruptions) The Motion has been
admitted. The motion has been admitted
and we have used the phrase 'Issues raised
by Mr. Mohan Guruswamy. It is not one
issue. Itis true that the

issues have not been specified. But once the
Motion is adopted by the Chair, in its
wisdom, under article rule 176, then it is a
substantive Motion. And the discussion
being raised on this point of order is
absolutely infructuous. The issues raised by
Mr. Mohan Guruswamy are in the public
domain. I repeat, the issues raised by Mr.
Mohan Guruswamy are in the
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public domain. And on the basis of that,
notice was given to the Members. The
Chairman, in his own wisdom, as per the
rules had admitted that Motion. I can quote
umpteen issues which had been raise under
Rule 170, or, 176, or, under 180, mainly
based on the statement issued in the
newspapers or articles written in the
newspapers. And the parliament exercised
its authority on the basis of the information
available from the newspapers. Therefore,
this is nothing new. To my mind, this is
nothing but an infructuous point of order.
(Interruptions).

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Issue is
different from allegation. The Chairman
has allowed to raise issues. But the
Chairman has not allowed the hon.
Member to raise allegations. May I submit
to the House, and through the Chairman to
Mr. Pranab Mukherjee also, to please read
page 818. It is not about notice. Even
before he speaks; even before he speaks—
it is in the last para of page 818. It says :
"The Member is required to make a prima
facie investigation into the matter before he
writes, and also, more so, before he speaks
in the House." That is, after admission
only. He will speak only if it is admitted. It
has been admitted by the Chairman. I am
not questioning his wisdom or his ruling.
The Chairman has allowed the issue to be
raised. The Chairman did not give
permission to make an allegation, or, to
quote an allegation. (Interruptions).
Allegation is different from issue.
(Interruptions).

MR. CHAIRMAN: Let me hear Mr.
Vayalar Ravi. (Interruptions).

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI (Kerala):
While proposing this rule, the Rules
Committee observed, in the second para,
that it would not be right to place an
absolute ban on the Members from making
such allegations, as that may stand in the
way of discharging their duty as
responsible Members.
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A Member should be given an absolute
right to bring to the notice of the House
any matter which on proper investigation
he feels should be ventilated, even though
it involves the character or reputation of
any person. Even the Rules Committee...
(Interruptions). Yes. The only thing is that
the Chairman must know, and the
Chairman must be informed. By this
Resolution itself the public document was
submitted to the Chairman which involves
all the allegations in the document itself.
He requires...(Interruptions). It is already
there. We only repeated that, Sir.

MR. CHAIRMAN: That is all right.
(Interruptions). Mr. Bhardwa;.

SHRI HANSRAJ BHARDWAJ
(Madhya Pradesh): I am sorry, this matter
which the hon. Member has quoted does no
apply to the instant case. There is not
remark which shows that the learned
Leader of the Opposition is levelling any
allegation against anybody. This is implied
that if I as a Member start levelling charges
against a Minister, or, any other hon.
Member, I have to give notice. This is a
motion which you have accepted and this is
what Mr. Guruswamy, the former Financial
Adviser to the Finance Minister, has
alleged. I have heard the speech of the
Leader of the Opposition word by word.
He has said that these are the things which
Mr. Guruswamy had said. He has not
referred to the Prime Minister individually.
He has only mentioned about the prime
Minister's Office. So, there is no character
assassination of the prime Minister, nor has
there been any reference to any Minister.
We have only mentioned about the
procedure adopted and all that. I think if
such objections are raised, there will be no
meaning. Therefore, we want your ruling.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I was a little late in
coming. The points which he is making are
those points which were mentioned in
Guruswamy's article. Have you said
anything more than that?
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DR. MANMOHAN SINGH: No.

MR. CHAIRMAN: So, the fact is that the
hon. Leader of the Opposition is not
making any allegations against the Prime
Minister or the Prime Minister's Office. He
is only referring to the article written by the
former Adviser to the Finance Minister and
that is the basic issue of discussion in the
House. He is not certifying the article and
the allegations made by Guruswamy. That
is why this method has been found to have
a discussion to decide as to whether we
should go further or not. This is the
decision. There is nothing wrong up till
now in what the hon. Leader of the
Opposition has said.

DR. MANMOHAN SINGH: Mr.
Chairman, I was on the point that we were
not against the steel industry being helped
or the Government taking a view about
what needs to be done to help the steel
industry in a transparent manner. But what
has been alleged in this article is this. The
way in which the steel industry was sought
to be helped Was something where there
was a gross departure from the canon of
transparency. Here is a case, which is
alleged in this article, that individual
producers and the members of the Civil
Service in the presence of the hon Finance
Minister sat together and devised a
package. It is further alleged that the
package was objected to by the Prime
Minister's Office and that there was
pressure to get a similar package for
another group. It is further alleged that an
important politician belonging to the rulling
party, who is now a Minister, walked into
his office and insisted that a particular
group should be helped. (Interruptions).

THE MINISTER OF INFORMATION
AND BROADCASTING AND THE
MINISTER OF FOOD PROCESSING
INDUSTRIES (SHRI PRAMOD
MAHAJAN): Sir, I totally deny this
allegation. (Interruptions)... The Chairman
is allowing me. (Interruptions)... What is
your problem?
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(interruptions)... What is your problem?
(Interruptions)...

SHRI MD. SALIM (West Bengal): Do
they want to dispose of each and
everything here itself. (Interruptions)...

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAJAN: Sir, you
arc there. He has yielded for a minute. I
would not take nore than a minute. I am
not interrupting him. (Interruptions)... I am
not interrupting him. (Interruptions),..

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Leader of the
Opposition, are you yielding?
(Interruptions)... Arc you yielding?

DR. MANMOHAN SINGH: Let him
say, Sir. (Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: I have asked the
Leader of the Opposition whether he is
yielding to hear him. He is yielding.
(Interruptions)...

MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE
(Maharashtra): Sir, let the Leader of the
Opposition speak. (Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: I asked him. he said
that he was yielding. (Interruptions)... 1
asked him and he told me.

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAIJAN: Sir, I will
be the last person to disturb Mr.
Manmohan Singh not just because he is the
Leader of the Opposition here. Even if he
speaks outside the House, as an ordinary
citizen, I will be the last person to disturb
him. So, there is no disrespect to him. I
only want to say that since he is making an
allegation...(Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: He is not making
any allegations.

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAJAN: Sir,
please listen to me. He is making
allegations based on Guruswamy's article.

MR. CHAIRMAN: No, no. He is not
making any allegations. He is only
repeating what Guruswamy has stated.
(Interruptions)... No, no. He is not making
any allegations. He is personally not
making any alegations against the
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Prime Minister or the Prime Minister's
Office. (Interruptions)...

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAJAN: I am
ready to correct my poor English. He is not
making an allegation. He is referring to an
allegation  made by Guruswamy.
(Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: It is under
discussion. (Interruptions)... It is under
discussion.

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAJAN: Sir, my
only point is this. Let me clarify in this
august House with full responsibility that
Mr. Guruswamy's allegation regarding me
is  totally baseless. Chairman is
here...(Interruptions) Sir, he has referred to
a Cabinet Minister...(Interruptions). The
hon. Leader of the Opposition has said that
"who has recently become a Minister". He
said it...(Interruptions).

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please, please.
(Interruptions). Please sit down. Let me
tell you. (Interruptions). Please. I think, the
hon. Minister was in a hurry to respond.
Let me say. He has mentioned 'a Minister;
it can be any Minister of the Cabinet...
(Interruptions).

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAIJAN: It is more
dangerous. Mr. Chairman, Sir, I would like
the Leader of the Opposition to clarify as
to which Minister he was referring to.
Otherwise, it 1is more dangerous...
(Interruptions).

AN HON. MEMBER: Why should he
clarify? ...(interruptions). It is more
dangerous.

MR. CHAIRMAN: The question is this.
If it is referred to, then certainly you will
have the right to reply when there is a
debate. When the hon. Leader of the
Opposition was not naming anybody, why
should you assume that you are the
person?... (Interruptions).

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAIJAN: I tell you,
Sir, 1 very respectfully submit, Sir, that
you arc doing injustice to me for two
things. Number one my name is mentioned
in the article.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I have not seen it.
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SHR] PRAMOD MAHAJAN: That is
not my problem.

MR. CHAIRMAN: He has not named
you.

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAIJAN: Sir, he
has referred to a Cabinet Minister. Would
you ask him who is that Minister? He
cannot make a general statement. He must
specify.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Basically, the
question is...(Interruptions).

DR. MANMOHAN SINGH: Mr.
Chairman, Sir, it is not my intention to
level any allegations against anybody. All I
am saying is that all these things have
appeared in the Press. There has been
widespread discussion of these issues and
that the Government owes it to our people
to satisfy the country that nothing wrong is
being done. So, if we care about good
governance...(Interruptions).

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAJAN: You re-
ferred to a Minister.

DR. MANMOHAN SINGH: I have not
named any Minister. There are so many
Ministers.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please,
please...(Interruptions). Let me say, The
hon. Minister can have certainly hurt
feelings, if he is not concerned. I think we
shall give him a chance to reply...(In-
terruptions).

SHRI MD. SALIM: Sir, the only ques-
tion is this. Which Minister is going to be
present as the responsible Minister to reply
to this discussion. Then other Ministers can
also intervene. But who is piloting this?

SHRI NILOTPAL BASU: that is very
clear.

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAJAN: I am a
Member of this House...(Interruptions).

MR. CHAIRMAN: Yes. He is an hon.
Member of the House. He has a right to
protect his reputation and we should all
help him to clarify his position. That
should be so. Certainly. He will be given
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all the opportunities to clarify if here are
any misunderstandings ...(Interruptions).
Please don't speak now.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: What the Leader of
the House is saying is the correct thing. If
you are referring to something and if they
want it, you should give them proper
information.

DR. MANMOHAN SINGH: Mr.
Chairman, Sir, 1 think I have said enough.
This whole issue of bail-out package which
has been under discussion in the
Government, has given rise to a large

+[ ]Transilteration in Arabic Script
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number of suspicions in the minds of the
people. Therefore, the country is entitled to
know the mechanisms that this
Government has evolved or is in the
process of evolving to help the steel
industry. The steel industry is in difficulty.
As a result of these controversies that have
appeared in the Press, several steel
producers have approached us saying that
because of this political controversy, the
financial institutions are not taking a
decision they ought to have taken. It is not
my intention to hurt our industry in any
way. If the Government has any plan to
help the steel industry, they should
implement the plan in a transparent manner
consistent with their own profession. What
has appeared in these three articles,
certainly gives rise to a large number of
suspicions. We care for the fair name of
governance processes in our country. I
believe this is a fit case to be looked into by
a Joint Parliamentary Committee. Now I
come to another issue.

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Who is
the 'a Cabinet Minister'? (Interruptions).

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAJAN: Who is
the Minister? The whole House would like
to know it. (Interruptions).

DR. MANMOHAN SINGH: Sir, I now
come to yet another ...(Interruptions).

MR. CHAIRMAN: He does not want to
say it. (Interruptions).

it o FETH (WERT) @ TRRAT W,
...(TTT)...

SHRI O. RAJGOPAL (Madhya Prad-
esh): Sir, your question should be ans-
wered. (Interruptions).

MR. CHAIRMAN: I have already asked
him. (Interruptions). If he  has
...(Interruptions).

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: After the JPC
is constituted, we will summon Shri
Pramod Mahajan and then put this ques-
tion. (Intenuptions).
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Manmohan Singh,
are you yielding?

DR. MANMOHAN SINGH: Sir, I am
not yielding. (Interruptions).

MR. CHAIRMAN: He is not yielding.
(Interruptions). He is not yielding.

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAJAN: How can
you allow him to make an allegation
against a Cabinet Minister; (Interruptions).
The whole House would like to know who
the Minister is. (Interruptions).

SHRI DIPANKAR MUKHERIJEE
(West Bengal): Sir, unprecedented things
are happening in this House. (Interrup-
tions).

MR. CHAIRMAN: Is it there in the
newspaper? Is the name there in the
newspaper?

DR. MANMOHAN SINGH: Sir, I have
no....(Interruptions).,

SHRI MD. SALIM: When I speak, I will
give the names.

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE (Uttar
Pradesh): Sir, I would like to say that....
(Interruptions).

MR. CHAIRMAN: Dr. Manmohan
Singh, arc you yielding?

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAJAN: Sir, no
names have come so far. (Interruptions).
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SHRI DIPANKAR MUKHERJEE: Sir,
unprecedented things are happening.
(Interruptions). The  Ministers are
intervening. The Members of the ruling
party arc interrupting. (Interruptions).
Actually, they don't want this discussion.

SHRI MD. SALIM: Sir, the Government
did not accept our demand for the
discussion readily. Once they have been
forced to discuss it, they have come well-
equipped and well planned to scuttle the
discussion. (Interruptions).

MR. CHAIRMAN: Just a minute.
(Interruptions).

SHRI PRANAB MUKHERIEE: Sir, I
would like to refer to page 818 of Kaul
and  Shakdher. = What are the
conditionalities?

4.00 P.M.

It says: "While a Member should be
given absolute right to bring to the notice
of the House any matter which, on proper
investigation, he feels should be ventilated
even though it involves the character or
reputation of any person, he should, in the
interest of the public morality and high
parliamentary decorum, inform the Speaker
beforehand of his intention to do so and
also the Minister concerned. The Minister
will then have an opportunity to look into
the matter beforehand and to come
prepared with a reply also." Sir, this
Motion was Tabled and it was brought to
the attention of the Government of the day.
The notice is implicit, and it was brought to
the attention of the Government of the day.
What is the text of the Motion? It is to raise
a discussion on the issues raised by the
former advisor to the Finance Minister and
the alleged improprieties arising thereof.
Therefore, it is incumbent upon the
Minister, who is going to reply on behalf of
the Government, to go through the alleged
improprieties made by the former advisor
to the Finance Minister, and to come
prepared. And it cannot be raised through
piecemeal objections and the speaker
cannot be denied of the right to speak about
1t.
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When the Motion was Tabled, it was
brought to the notice of the Government.
And it is a substantive motion. The Motion
is regarding issues raised by Mr.
Guruswamy. We are not talking of any
matter other than the issues raised by him.
He has raised the issues through
newspapers. Therefore, the moment the
Motion is admitted, all the comments that
he has made in the newspapers are
approved to be a subject for discussion.
And this is within the knowledge of the
Government because the Minister got the
notice, and the Minister should have come
prepared and this type of piecemeal
objections cannot be there.

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Sir, as
he has rightly quoted from page 818, I
would request you and also the hon.
member, Shri Pranab Mukherjee, to go
through page 821. It is very important, let
us have patience. We are here to have a
thorough debate. In page 821, it is said: "It
is not enough for a member merely to give
notice to the Speaker in general terms
before making allegations in the House.
For this, purpose, it is necessary that the
member gives adequate advance notice to
the Speaker and the Minister concerned...
(Interruptions).

SHRI HANSRAJ BHARDWAIJ: No
Minister has been named...(Interruptions).

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Please
go through the second point. It says: "the
details of the charges sought to be levelled
are spelt out in precise terms...
(Interruptions).

SHRI O. RAJAGOPAL: That is why
you have to name the Minister...
(Interruptions).

MR. CHAIRMAN: Let me hear him..
.(Interruptions)

SHRI T.N. CHATURVEDI (Uttar
Pradesh): What is 'a Minister'?

SHRI HANSRAJ BHARDWAJ: 'A
Minister' is not a name; it is an adjective ...
(Interruptions)

SHRI T.N. CHATURVEDI: 'A Minister'
is not a name; it is a noun.
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SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: Sir, the
Government has repeatedly made it clear
that it has no objection to having this,
debate. We have, absolutely, no hesitation
even today in discussing this issue
threadbare. With great respect to all the
Members of the House and, especially, to
hon. the Leader of the Opposition, I would
just make one point. Sir, you have given
your ruling and we are discussing these
issues and the allegations raised by Mr.
Mohan Guruswamy. This is the starting
point. Let them refer to the newspaper
articles that he has written or the interviews
which he has given. When I reply on behalf
of the Government, I will make my point.
My only limited request is, let us then not
go beyond what he has said, and make
innuendoes unless we have the truth. Also,
with great respect to the Leader of the
Opposition, when he talked about a figure
of Rs. 5,000 crores in the steel floor price
issue, I ask him, "Does Mr. Guruswamy
say this?" (Interruptions) 1 have the Indian
Express here. A question was put and the
questioner asked: Does it mean a total give-
away of close to Rs. 5,000 crores? Mr.
Guruswamy, in his reply, has not said a
word about this. Now, it is to my mind, an
insinuation and innuendo, saying that he
has said it. Let us discuss whatever he has
said.

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Mr. Minister,
sec the last sentence. ...(Interruptions)... In
the last sentence... The Minister has
something to do with the State elections
also coming at that time. He said that Rs.
5,000 crores were given for State elections.

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: Mr. Ravi,
where does he say about Rs. 5,000 crores?
... (Interruptions)...

SHRI B.P. SINGHAL (Uttar Pradesh):
Sir, I want to make a submission. We are
witnessing in this House that submissions
are being made by the Leader of the
Opposition, and simultaneously stating that
he is making no allegations against anyone.
If that is the case, when
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no allegations are being made, then who is
going to answer it? The question is, you
very kindly admitted Mohan Gurus-
wamy's publications, whether interview or
by records. If that is the only thing that you
have admitted, I don't think there is need
for any further statement, and the
Government must be asked to only
comment on what he has said in the papers.
Unless they are investigated or prior
verification of those things that have come
up with their own is done, they have no
right to make any innuendo or any
allegation whatsoever. ...(Interrup-tions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please let me say
something. When this issue was raised, I
specifically asked the Leader of the Op-
position "Has he gone beyond what Mohan
Guruswamy has said?" and he clarified, "I
have no allegations to make against any
Prime Minister or PMO or any Minister. I
am only limiting myself to Mohan
Guruswamy's article." So, there arc no
personal allegations, and the discussion is
on his articles which they have made. That
is the whole thing. If he goes beyond what
he said, then, certainly, he will answer. If
there is nothing, then he should be allowed
to speak. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI NILOTPAL BASU: Sir, there
should be no moral lectures.

MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE: Sir, there
should be no more interruptions. He is not
yielding. ...(Interruptions)...

7Y iR @it : 39 W el A1 g9 9
el | .. (TaE)..

SHRI B.P. SINGHAL: Sir................ (In
terruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: Now it is all right. It
is all over now. ...(Interruptions)... It is all
over now. I have answered the point. I
have answered the point that he is not
making any allegation on anybody by
himself and he is limiting. If he goes
beyond what the article says, then you can
question him.
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DR. MANMOHAN SINGH: Sir, I was
on the subject .......... (Interruptions)...

it i it : 3T-37 SR B ¥
R |...(FIET)...

SHRI B.P. SINGHAL: Mr. Chairman,
Sir, ......... (Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: No, no. ..(Inter-
ruptions)...

SHRI B.P. SINGHAL: The police in
stigated.......... (Interruptions) .......... in the
House. This has been referred like this. I
would like to make a point on this because
this is not proper. ...(Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: No hon. Member
should be referred by any other name in
whatever profession he was.

SHRI  SHARIEF-UD-DIN  SHARIQ
Jammu and Kashmir): That is correct, Sir
Terd dleld 2, fodt 3
$O qIel | ..(JFAHT)...

DR. MANMOHAN SINGH: Sir, I was
on the subject of the relationship between
the Ministry of Finance and the financial
institutions. And, it is in that context, I
believe that what has appeared in the
newspapers needs clarification so that the
country can rest assured that our financial
institutions are being properly managed. |
said in my intervention on the Motion of
thanks to the President's Address that our
financial system being largely in the
nationalised sector, there are immense
powers vested in the Finance Ministry. An
unscrupulous Finance Minister can convert
this economy overnight into a collectivist
economy even without passage of any Bill
in this Parliament by changing the
management, by instructing through the
financial institutions in bringing about a
change in management of assisted en-
terprises and other practices. Therefore, for
proper governance of our country, it is
essential that proper norms should be laid
down for the functioning of the financial
institutions, the responsibility of the boards
of management of those institutions, and
the manner and the cases
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in which the Finance Minister can inter-
vene in individual cases. Policy guidance is
unexceptional, if the Finance Minister feels
that in the national interest any policy
directive has to be given, the Government
is within its right. But, even then, it should
be transparent because that is what we all
want that the process of governance in this
country should be improved. It is in this
context that I wish to draw the attention of
this House to yet another matter which has
been referred to in the articles of the former
Advisor to the hon. Finance Minister. It is
with regard to the activities of the Unit
Trust of India. The Unit Trust of India is a
great national institution. Nothing should
be said or done which undermines our
people's confidence in the integrity and the
efficient functioning of this great national
institution. Sir, therefore, when I read that
the issues of whether a particular entity
should buy the shares of the UTI or not, or
the prices at which those shares ought to be
purchased are discussed in the rooms of the
Finance Minister, I smell something is
wrong in the Garden of Eden. I feel that the
financial institutions must be given the
fullest possible functional autonomy. The
decision as to what shares the Unit Trust of
India is to buy, what shares the other
financial institutions trade in and at what
prices, these arc the decisions which should
be taken by the financial institutions on the
basis of their own judgement. If the
Government, for some reasons known to
them in the national interest, wants to
intervene, this, once again, should be done
in a transparent manner which, I think, in
due course of time should be made public.
But what has appeared in this article is
something which is a total negation of the
principles which I believe should guide the
conduct of our financial institutions and the
relationship between the Finance Minister
and the Financial institutions — in this case
the Unit Trust of India. I do not wish to
indulge in witch-hunting. There was a case;
a reference has been made to a particular
entity wanting to purchase the shares of
another
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entity in order to acquire a controlling
interest. There were differences of opinion
within the Government and the former
Advisor had placed some material, some
notes, on the file, which have also appeared
in the newspapers on this subject matter of
discussion of prices of shares, as to what
share should be bought and at what prices.
That itself, I think, raises doubts in our
minds about the style of management of
the financial institutions of our country. I
do believe that the good name of the Unit
Trust of India and the integrity of our
financial institutions is beyond doubt. The
House has a right to be reassured on this
account. This also happens to be a case
which I feel is a fit case to be investigated
by a Joint Parliamentary Committee.

Sir, in this article references have also
been made to certain deals to provide
financial assistance to certain other com-
panies which have foreign investment. I do
not wish to say anything which would hurt
the climate for foreign investment in our
country. When the Ruling Party was in
Opposition, it raised a lot of bogus issues
accusing our Government of doing wrong
things. When they came into power in
Maharashtra, they gave an affidavit to the
High Court that all these things were
hearsay. And when the High Court looked
into that matter, those allegations were
found totally baseless. Now in this article,
it has been alleged that a particular foreign
investor has been given loans by the
financial institutions far above the norms
which are applicable to such cases. I must
confess that I have not looked into these
cases in great detail. But, it is obligatory for
the Government to satisfy this House that
in this matter too the norms that are
applicable are being applied and that
nothing wrong has been done or it is being
contemplated to be done in this particular
case.

In one of the articles, the former Advisor
has once again brought out the case of the
Tata arilines. He has referred to the
suspicious way in which the Tata airlines
case was handled in the Ministry
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of Civil Aviation. He has mentioned about
the different points of view of various
wings of the Government; how different
wings of the Government combined to
scuttle this proposal; and I think, here too,
it is necessary that the House ought to
know as to what is the truth; we are all
interested in knowing nothing but the truth.

Therefore, I conclude by saying that
these cases give rise to serious doubts in
our minds about the functioning of this
Government. They also raise concerns
amounting to ethical impropriety and I feel
it is proper that all these cases should be
looked into by a Joint Parliamentary
Committee so that we can, at the end of the
day, find out the truth and nothing but the
truth. Thank You.

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE (Uttar Pradesh)
Sir, I am entirely with Dr. Manmohan
Singh when he says and makes a good case
for a complete transparency. Simply
because the issues have been raised in the
public domain, it is very necessary, as he
rightly said, that all facts should be
disclosed in these matters. There is no
point ever, for any Government, to take
recourse to legalisms or to the Official
Secrets Act or anything. With his great
knowledge and experience of financial
institutions and markets, he has spoken in a
restrained way. But, Sir, I was a bit
surprised at the circumlacutory manner in
which things were said without being said. I
will address some of the points that arisen.
I will also deal with the question whether
Mr. Venkaiah Naidu and others were
concerned about. On the one side they are
saying, "We are not alleging anything at
all." And, on the other side, we are citing
rulings that allegations made in
newspapers, unless substantiated, should
not be the basis of discussion in this House.
Both the things have been said
simultaneously I will just take...

SHRI VAYALAR RAVTI: Or, in radio
broadcast ... (Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: Let him speak...
(Interruptions)...
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SHRI N.K.P. SALVE (Maharashtra):
Sir, you have well defined the scope of the
debate and there is no point in bringing the
issue again and again.

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: I am not
raising the same issue. As you will just see,
Mr. Salve, you would not expect me to
merely repeat the same issue. The hon.
Chairman told us just now that when the
motion was brought before him, he asked
the hon. Leader of the Opposition, "Are
you making any allegations on your own?"
And the hon. Chairman reported to the
House that he was informed, "No; we are
confining ourselves only to what Mr.
Mohan Guruswamy has said." Therefore,
Sir, let us see what Mohan Guruswamy has
said. Sir, Mohan Guruswamy has written
two articles—one on February, 22 and the
other on March, 11—and has given one
interview on February, 23. Just see what he
says...

MR. CHAIRMAN: What is the paper?

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: Sir, it is The
Asian Age. Both articles appeared in The
Asian Age. The only interview he had given
appeared in the Indian Express on February,
23. He says, "I have never levelled any
charges of corruption."—it is in the second
line of the first paragrah. Secondly, a
question was raised. It was, "Look here,
"May be, not corruption, but..." —as the
Motion says— "...alleged impropriety."
The Leader of the Opposition just now
used the words 'ethical impropriety'. Just
see, what Guruswamy says on that very
matter. He says, "If at all there was a
suggestion of ethical impropriety” in what
he has written..." It was in relation to one
matter. "If at all there was a suggestion"—
he is himself not sure he has made any
suggestion even of impropriety. And to that
one matter to which Dr. Manmohan Singh
just now alluded, I will come. But first, that
is what he is saying. Sir, you look at his
interview to the Indian Express. He is
asked a specific question, "Are you saying
Sinha was on the take?" A specific question
was put to him. What did he say? said,
"Someone else may have been.
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I am not charging him with anything."
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI PRANAB MUKHERIJEE: What is
the next sentence? The next sentence is,
"But it was the changing point in our
relationship." ... (Interruptions)...

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: No, no, excuse
me. Not an allegation of corruption. Not an
allegation of impropriety. He is on a
particular decision, to which I shall just
come, which Dr. Manmohan Singh just
mentioned—about the BAT and ITC
business. Guruswamy is on that decision.
The allegation could be, his impression
could be, that the Minister was not com-
petent. His inference could be that the
Minister was being guided by somebody.
He is not saying that. I have recalled for
you these three sentences because of the
Chairman's observation, because of his
reporting to the House that Dr. Manmohan
Singh had personally told him that they
were not going beyond anything than what
Mr. Mohan Guruswamy has said. Well,
this is what he had said ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: What is
this Sir? ...(Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: Are you yielding?

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: No, Sir. He did
not yield to me; so, I will not yield to him.
It is for the first time that I have done this
to Dr. Sahib because there are a few
persons whom I respect as much I do in his
case. He did not yield to me when I wanted
to say just one sentence. I will come to that
matter later on. Now the first point that Dr.
Sahib raised was that the first issue that
Mohan Guruswamy had raised was that the
two leaders of this Government do not pull
along. The first issue, he said, is that the
BJP's top two don't pull along, and the
resultant factionalism has hamstrung the
Government. This is the first point which
Guruswamy makes, and which was repe-
ated by Dr. Manmohan Singh. Now, just
see, what Guruswamy says about this and
what kind of evidence he adduces for
illustrating this matter, and what is the

[RAJYA SABHA]

Discussion 124

consequence of the House' going in for
these find distinctions that "I am not
making any allegation; I am only repeating
what Guruswamy has said. I have not
studied the matter it is said in the Press, I
am not going beyond that." Now, Mr.
Guruswamy says, "We have seen what
happened" he is illustrating the discord
between Advani and Vajpayee" and the
result we have seen in what happened to
the abortive attempt to put Bihar under
President's rule. The Vajpayee camp is
now gleefully citing this as yet another
example of Advani's incompetence." Not a
word about where this "Vajpayee—Camp"
is citing it. Not a word to whom. Not a
word on who in the so-called Vajpayee
camp is citing it. But on that basis, the man
makes a statement and we are told by our
friends here, "I must be allowed to discuss
it because I am not making the allegation;
it is what the former advisor has said." If
this is the new norm of evidence for the
House, then certainly many of us would
like to be informed on that matter.

Secondly, Sir, I will give you one
instance, my personal instance. I think it is
proper for me to disclose that I have known
Mohan for many years. It so happened that
on this very matter, he was abroad when
this controversy broke. The Government
announced that he has been sacked. His
letter was faxed from a particular office to
all newspapers. Many newspapers will tell
you from whose office it was faxed. That
apart, it so happened that the moment
Guruswamy landed in India he telephoned
me and came to see me for two hours, going
over much of this. He told me that I was
one of the two persons to whom he wanted
to disclose the complete facts. Now, I will
confine myself to what he has said in print,
not what he told in private. Anyhow, Sir, he
spent two hours talking with me. Let us
assume that, tommorrow, he writes an
article in which he says that I concurred, by
my silence, on some particular point or that
I said this or that. That may not be true.
But somebody
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here in the House says we are not going
beyond the newspapers. How unfair it
would be Sir. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: There have
been precedents in both the Houses; for
example, merely on the basis of a broad-
cast, an enquiry was conducted by C.B.1.
Where was your wisdom those days?
Where has your wisdom gone now?
...(Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: Are you yielding,
Mr. Shourie?

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: No, Sir.

MR. CHAIRMAN: If you are not
yeilding, then, he cannot speak. Nothing
will go on record. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Mr. Chair-
man, Sir, I am least bothered whether it
will go on record or not. ..(Interrup-
tions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: But, that is not. You
have a right to reply. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: When
Chairman said that nothing will go on
record, he is saying that he is least
bothered about it. They do not respect
anybody, neither the Chairman, nor the
rules. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI T.N. CHATURVEDI: Please
listen to the Chair. Both of us are bound by
what the Chair says. We should hear what
the Chair says. ...(Interruptions)...

sft o frreu| IR B sroHE fRan
ST | ..(TaET)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: I understand what
eyou are saying. You are hurt by his
remarks on the Chair. But the Chair should
be gracious enough to forgive him.

SHRI ASHOK MITRA (West Bengal):
Mr. Arun Shourie, can I speak for two
minutes?

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: No, Sir, please
excuse me today. All of you have been

saying that you are anxious to hear the
facts on this particular matter. So, I
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am going to deal with them. Please do not
interrupt. Since you beseech others often, I
beseech you. Sir, I was saying, see the
unfairness of the matter, when an edifice is
built up saying, "I am not going beyond the
papers". Actually they are going beyond
the papers. In the papers, Guruswamy
names one Minister, by name. That is
generalised v "a Minister"—that may
pertain to any Minister. Is that not a
generalisation and going beyond what
Guruswamy has said? ...(Interruptions)...
Please listen to what Guruswamy has said.
"The Mittal Salvage operation has
begun. Soon

enough, another favourite of the Prime
Minister—Pramod Mahajan—arrives in
my office a few days later, with P.K.
Mittal, in tow." That is what Guruswamy
wrote. I am bringing it on record because,
taking shelter under the Chairman's
remarks that 'l have not seen the article',
Dr. Manmohan Singh used that as an
opportunity to generalise the allegation,
and when the Minister tries to say
something specific, they rule it out of
court. That is not quite the way it should be
done. ...(Interruptions)

I have no hesitation in mentioning the
names. Look at the third issue which has
arisen and see how dangerous these things
are. You always talk about civil servants.
Dr. Saheb has dealt with them. He has
protected them. But see what he is relying
on today. He talks about the appointment
of a new Finance Secretary. It so happens
in this matter also that I have known the
previous Finance Secretary for 30 years. I
have known the present finance secretary
for 25 years. They are men of the highest
competence of unimpeachable integrity.
But, see what allegation is made, what
evidence is provided and what is sought to
be done to the veracity and confidence of
the financial institutions about which Dr.
Manmohan Singh was so ostentiously so
concerned. Guruswamy says:

"He does not deny ..."
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That means Yashwant Sinha does not
deny.

.,"... that it was this coterie ..."

It is an unnamed coterie around the
Prime Minister.

"He does not deny that it was this
coterie that reversed the decision to
appoint the choice of bureaucrats as
Finance Secretary. I would like to add
here that contrary to the general per-
ception that it was a leading Mumbai
industrial house that was behind this, it
was a prominent Mumbai banker who
played a pivotal role in this."

Now, how many prominent bankers are
there in Bombay? Guruswamy names no
one. He makes the new Finance Secretary a
creature of unnamed prominence.

SHRI MD. SALIM: With proper con-
nections in Delhi.

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: By relying on
such stuff you have sullied the office of the
Finance Secretary. Not only that. It is this
kind of allegation, on the basis of which all
these issues are being raised, that will
destroy the confidence of those institutions
in the very instrument through which the
Government must deal with them—that is,
the Finance Secretary. Having done that,
you suddenly say, "No, no, no, I do not
want to hurt the confidence of the financial
institutions. I am not going beyond the
paper." But just-see what the paper is
saying. Let me also tell you how
Guruswamy goes on in this matter. Is this
the issue with which you are so concerned?
He says:

"This Mumbai banker has close ties to
the adopted son-in-law. Not just that.
He has equally close ties with the
previous regime and today' main Op-
position party. After all, he picks up
rent for a prominent Congress official's
house in an up-market South Delhi
locality."

Is this the issue with which you are so
concerned? ... (Interruptions)

SHRI JITENDRA PRASADA (Uttar
Pradesh): We support you on what you
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are saying. The only thing we are de-
manding is that there should be a JPC, and
we can go into all these things. Why don't
you all agree for it?

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: Sir, just see
the next point he makes, the next grave
issue he raises. ...(Interruptions)

The next point he raises is:

"The major point I had made in my
resignation letter was that I felt that
there was little difference between a
BJP-led Government and a Congress
Government in the way that they con-
ducted themselves." Is this the issue? Is
this the impropriety?

SHRI HANSRAJ BHARDWAJ: He
must be a Communist.

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: Look at the
third issue that he raises. (Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please, let him
complete. Kindly hear him.

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: The third issue
he raises—and it was touched upon by the
Leader of the Opposition—is that, because
of the coterie around the Prime Minister,
decisions are being interfered with. And
what is the example that he gives? He says
that now the PMO and the new Minister of
Finance no longer care a whit about the
concerns voiced by the BJP on the plight of
the  domestic  non-banking  finance
companies. In this very House,—MTr. Sinha
will remember,—many Member were agi-
tated, not about the plight of the non-
banking finance companies, but about the
plight these companies had inflicted upon
the depositors. Now, he wants the Prime
Minister to be concerned about the plight of
the non-banking finance companies! As you
know, Sir, it has been brought on record that
30,000 non-banking finance companies
have disappeared with over Rs. 40,000
crores of 25 lakh small depositors. Now,
what is Guruswamy's allegation, beyond
which the leader of the Opposition is not
going? It is that, because of the coterie
around the Prime Minister and crony
capitalism, the Prime
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Minister is no longer concerned about
protecting those looters. (Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please sit down.

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: The next issue
which Dr. Sahib mentioned by name was
the manner—I am using the exact words—
in which the Tata-Singapore Airlines
project, as he put it—was scuttled. Just
see the sequence Mr. Guruswamy narrates.
He says how necessary the Tata-Singapore
Airlines project would have been to India.

Sir, I was a new Member of this House
in last July-August. On August 11 last
year,—it was the last day of that session—I
was really puzzled. We sat in the House till
8 p.m. or 9 p.m. because some voting was
going on. Some innocuous question came
up on the Civil Aviation Ministry. The
Minister replied to that. One Member after
the other—if you want me to recall some
names, I  can-—Shrimati  Jayanthi
Natarajan, Mr. Amar Singh, Mr. Balwant
Singh Ramoowalia, Mr. CM. Ibrahim, a
former Aviation Minister, Mr. Ghulam
Nabi Azad, a former Aviation Minister and
many others—started saying that if Tatas
are allowed to come in, then the Indian
Airlines will be hurt. I was really puzzled
why they were saying so. Would it not be
hurt by Jet Airways' expansion plans being
approved?

SHRI JAYANT KUMAR
MALHOUTRA (Uttar Pradesh): These are
half truths.

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: I was sur-
prised. Now that is exactly what Mr.
Guruswamy says. How 1is it that the
expansion of Jet Airways wil! not hurt
Indian Airlines, but Tatas' coming in will
hurt Indian Airlines? This particular thing
was in my mind then. Everybody was
pleading for Jet Airways, but you know,
Sir, that particular Airlines ownership is
unknown. It is registered in the Isle of
Man. It is owned...

SHRI MD. SALIM: They had a proper
connection with the people in the Ministry
and the PMO. ...(Interruptions)...
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SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: Now the
interesting point is: Does that mean that
everybody who was speaking in this
House, every Member who was speaking
in this House against the Tata Airlines
project was doing so for a collateral
reason? On that reasoning. ...(Interrup-
tions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please sit down.
Please sit down.

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: What was Mr.
Guruswamy's  explanation for that?
Actually, I know a little bit more on this
matter. ..(Interruptions)... I will disclose it.
This proposal was first mooted when Mr.
Narasimha Rao was on a visit to
Singapore. At that time, Dr. Manmohan
Singh was with him and the project came

up.

THE LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION
(DR. MANMOHAN SINGH): I never
accompanied Mr. Narasimha Rao on any
visit. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: The fact of the
matter is that it came up, at that time. I
have heard it. In any case where the
meeting took place is immaterial to my
argument. I withdraw that.

MR. CHAIRMAN: He has withdrawn it.

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: Now, I come
to Mr. Guruswamy. That project came up
during Mr. Narasimha Rao's time and since
that time it was not allowed to proceed. If
you want to see what is behind it, if you
really want the explanation, in fact, is why
Tata's proposal has got nowhere, you have
to go back to 1995 and trace things from
thereon. To put this thing to some scuttling
now is to mislead the inquiry because the
scuttling has been going for a much longer
time. From 1995, this thing has been going
on. "We are not going beyond Mr. Gurus-
wamy's allegations." He narrates the his-
tory and says, "it has been scuttled. The
Prime Minister played a duplicitious role
all through." That as usual, with no proof.
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SHRI KAPIL SIBAL (Bihar): Are you
arguing for us? ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: I will be
coming to what Mr. Kapil Sibal said
regarding allegations just in the last ses-
sion. I will come to that. Guruswamy says,
"The Prime Minister played a du-plicitous
role all through. He would tell his
colleagues who were in favour of the Tata
proposal that he too was in favour of it. On
the other hand, his closest advisors would
do everything in their power to stall it." No
proof. What is the proof he offers? One
sentence: "Who did what, and at whose
behest, is well known." That is the one-line
proof! And You say, you don't want to go
beyond these allegations.

The fourth point which was raised was
...(Interruptions)... There is a proverb that
the hardest mystery to solve is one which is
not there.
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Now, on this matter, as you see, on the
one side, Guruswamy says, "The Prime
Minister is clever enough to play a very
duplicitous role throughout. Who did what
and at whose behest is well known." That
is the only proof.

After that he says, in the very next

paragraph, "Who puts these words in his
mouth is not clear." He says, "whether the
Prime Minister knows what he is talking
about on substantive issues like this."
You arc saying that you are relying only on
him. I am telling you how solid is that
authority, I am giving illustrations how
solid is the authority on which you are
relying! The next sentence is—he has a
particular affection for the Prime Minister,
as you will see—"We recently saw the
fiery consequences in Orissa"—in the
murder of Staines—"of another great
Vajpayee initiative." Is there a casual
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connection which has been established
between some statement of Vajpayee and
the murder of Staines? But that is what you
are relaying on! That is your great
authority!

SHRI HANS RAJ BHARDWAJ: Sir, 1
am on a point of order. What Mr. Naidu
has made is a very serious allegation. Mr.
Shourie is now levelling the charge.
(Interruptions). None was referred to by
the Leader of the Opposition on this item.
This is a very serious allegation and he is
making it. Either he should withdraw it....

MR. CHAIRMAN: Not at all. They are
referring to the paper. He is also referring
to the paper. That is all.

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: All the
allegation can be removed from the
records. Finished. Okay? (Interruptions).

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please sit down. Let
him speak.

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: Just see this
great authority they are relying on, and the
causal connection he establishes just by
putting three words together. Next sentence.
"His bus drive from Amritsar to Lahore is
another typical instance to illustrate the
aptitude of this Prime Minister for grand
standing rather than for serious hard work."
Is that the assessment of the House of the
initiative in regard to Pakistan? I do not
think that was the assessment of anyone in
this House. Just the other day, members
from all sides were complimenting him for
the initiative he has taken. But this is the
authority on which you rely! And you say,
" 'am not going beyond this." Next
sentence. "Meanwhile, it is business as
usual in Kashmir for Pakistan's ISL." Is it
"busines as usual"—when the number of
killings has come down, with all the indices
which have been given in the House? As I
told you, Guruswamy has not made any
allegation of corruption, of ethical
impropriety, which the Leader of the
Opposition was pleased to mention. "If at
all, there was a suggestion..." not even a
charge; not even that "there was";
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Guruswamy's words are, "if at all there
was any suggestion of an ethical improp-
riety in his writing. I had referred to the
curious manner in which the steel prices,
etc. were fixed...(Interruptions).

PROF. (SHRIMATI) BHARATI RAY
(West Bengal): Sir, the hon. Member is
plying with the words.

MR. CHAIRMAN: He is not yielding.
Please let him speak.

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: It just so
happened on this very matter to which Dr.
Saheb just now drew attention—hot-rolled
steel coils—just three days ago, there was a
lengthy discussion during the Question
Hour. Sir, you were presiding. Mr. Naveen
Patnaik, the Minister concerned, was faced
with questions, on this very point—price
fixation of hot-rolled steel coils. It had
gone on for 25 minutes. Everyone seemed
fully satisfied. (Interruptions). That is the
impression I got. Nobody after that
expressed any reservation on any particular
point Mr. Patnaik had made. Yet, "5000
crores loss", we are told by the leader of
the opposition. As was just now pointed
out by Mr. Yashwant Sinha, I really did not
expect this. I sincerely tell you, I was
pained that the allegation which
Guruswamy had not made, was put in his
mouth. While they arc saying, while the
claim is, that nothing has been said beyond
what Guruswamy has alleged a figure of
Rs. 5000 crores having been lost to the
country was put in his mouth when that is
clearly in bold type, a part of the question
addressed to him by the 'Indian Express'.
Not only that, Sir, consider what has been
made of the next allegation—in the matter
of this BAT and ITC. The Minister, I am
sure, should and will, and he must, disclose
the full details in this matter, whether
foreign investment is hurt or not.
Allegations which are not refuted will hurt
foreign investment much more. So, I am
sure that he will disclose the details. But
Sir, I just want to say one thing. I would
like to
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refer to the letter to which Mr. Gurus-
wamy has referred and which should be of
some shock to this House. He has not just
said that Ministers and so on were doing
something on ITC. He has said: "Since a
large group of M.Ps were reported to have
signed a petition, addressed to the PM,
demanding that the Unit Trust of India be
allowed to sell its holding in ITC to
BAT—I do not know now many MPs have
signed the petition—(Interruptions)

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Can you read
out the letter? (Interruptions)

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: When they are
saying that they are not going beyond
Guruswamy's articles, I am also not going
beyond the articles. He has said: "Since a
large group of MPs were reported to have
signed a petition, addressed to the PM,
demanding that the Unit Trust of India be
allowed to sell its holding in ITC to the
foreign company, BAT." Does it mean that
all those MPs were on the take and that
they put forward that proposed for
collateral purposes? That is exactly the
implication. If somebody takes a different
view on this selling or buying of any
particular thing, how can we infer a
collateral reason from that? Now, this is
compounded in the matter. He has further
said: "1 recommended that the price at
which the UTI should sell the shares,
should be 30 per cent or 40 per cent higher
than the prevailing market price." Since
this recommendation was not accepted—it
has actually been brought on record that
there was no such proposal. But supposing,
there was a proposal, and on Guruswamy's
saying, a price which was 30 to 40 per cent
more than the prevailing price should have
been asked from BAT. What would have
happened? The Higher price was not
sought because there was no proposal. But
because it was not sought, Guruswamy
alleges that the country has lost Rs. 8,000
crores. Supposing, he had given a
recommendation that it should be sold not
at 30 to 40 per cent higher than the
prevailing price, but at 50 to 60 per cent
more than the
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prevailing price, the country would have
lost Rs. 10,000 crores.
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First, I want to remined the House of what
happened in the last session. Mr. Swaraj
Kaushal is also present. In the Asian Age
sometime ago there was a seven-column
story in exactly the same position as Mr.
Guruswamy's article was. It appeared on
page one, stating as a fact that that man.,
who has been arrested, Romesh Sharma,
had named his connections with several
Members, including Members of this
House. Mr. Kaushal was very agitated on
that day. I think, Mr. Ghulam Nabi Azad
and Mr. Jitendra Prasada were also very
agitated on that day. What did Mr. Kapil
Sibal say and do? He filed a privilege
motion against that paper, and he made a
very persuasive point. Whether the thing
was true or not, no document had been
produced. Maybe, the paper was right. May
be it was wrong. But speaking on behalf of
other Members, Mr. Kapil Sibal said: "We
cannot go by unsupported allegations like
this." But, what is being done now? Not
only that. I would strongly say that what is
happening is a curious phenomenon.
During the bank scam, Mr.-Harshad Mehta,
Mr. Hiten Dalai and a large number of
other people, who had defrauded the
country...(Interruptions).

st HigHIE ol : e pA H I8 Y |

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Md. Salim, you
will also get a chance to speak. Let him
complete his speech.

SHRI MD. SALIM: Sir, that is why I am
pointing it out. This will help me in
expanding my arguments.

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: What was
happening at that time? Anything Mehta,
Dalai etc. said would then become the basis
for caluminising others. You are
mortgaging Indian public life to persons
who actually arc the ones who have been
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caught, and they make allegations as in
Romesh Sharma's case. Even in that case, it
is not clear that he had made the allegations.
That is Mr. Kapil's point. But, the
newspaper alleges that he has alleged, "I
know Arun Shourie," Gurus-wamy is at
least my acquaintance, he comes and says,
"Arun Shourie, on such and such day, when
I came back from America, he told me that
'X" is making money." And you insist on a
JPC on that basis. Every allegation made
by somebody who is in the dock becomes
the basis for taking the time of the House
and caluminising others. In fact, Dr.
Manmohan Singh did got beyond what
Guruswamy says, giving the figures of
5,000 crores, and so on. I think that is a
very dangerous thing that we are doing,
and, as 1 have shown you, there is not an
iota of evidence. In fact, the allegations are
so sweeping, so wild, so full of literary
flourishes. They are not the basis on which
to build a case. They are the writings of, if
may say so, a budding columnist...
(Interruptions)...

SHRI ASHOK MITRA: You are not a
budding columnist.

SHRI ARUN SHOURIE: I am more than
a budding columnist.

Sir, my earnest request is this. If you have
good evidence, please bring it forward and,
then, put forward the demand for a JPC or a
Court of Inquiry or a Commission of
Inquiry. In every case, please put the
persons who make the allegation and the
calumners to strict proof. That will be
good for the press—we must introduce
some discipline in the Press also. It will
certainly be good for the dignity of the
House, and it is an invaluable pre-requisite
for saving our public life. Therefore,
Sir, 1  strongly oppose this Motion—
based, as it is, on nothing but this kind of
allegation and innuendo. I strongly hope that
the House will not proceed with it. Thank
you, Sir. SHRI MD. SALIM: Sir, I think
there could not have been another
opportunity
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to discuss these happenings—and accord-
ing to Mr. Guruswamy, why what has been
happening is happening during the last few
months or a year—on the eve of the first
anniversary of this eventful Government.
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He went beyond the brief. What was the
brief?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Are you yielding?
SHRI MD. SALIM: No, I am not
yielding.

MR. CHAIRMAN: He is not yielding.
(Interruptions). He is not yielding.
(Interruptions).
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IBW & .that is concerning the whole
nation; our interest, our economy and our

future. S9F X 3R eMfehHa § "Who's
who of the MNCs" is in the Swadeshi
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"I have been very perturbed by the
distressing sequence of events of the last
few weeks. These together make me feel
that we are no longer to advance our
agenda as stated in the election manifesto."
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to have allowed the system and the process
to overwhelm our concerns."
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|HTEA ? A1 BT HEAT of fF T am a
Member of the party and worked for
developing the party's agenda which has
been spelt-out in the manifesto. Since I was
one of the original authors of the
programme, I repeat, original authors of the
programme, the Leader said that I should
get involved in the implementation of the
agenda also. Hence, I was asked to assist
the Finance Minister in implementing the
agenda."

"The chief agent for implementing the
agenda is going to be the Finance
Minister. I am only going to assist on a
day-to-day basis."
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He was overtaken by others.
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"The major point which I have made
in my resignation letter was that I felt
that there was little difference between a
BJP-lcd Government and a Congress
Government in the manner in which
they conducted themselves."

3 8 e

"A change in regime only meant more
of the same. The following cases only
illustrate this."
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Ul 9T WX 8IS & Shri Mohan

Guruswamy, who had been appointed as
Adviser to the Finance
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o RERY w7 gt ® |1 39 I8 ueT € 8k
9 MUY g AET ® ofe gt feawa a8
TS 7, STBT Ul IS I &, w0 TNT
S % Raens Y g9RT a8t 9151 § | 98 99 I8

HE W ¥ — "He is clearly
preparing to skirt the issues and focus on
something " g8 gerdd RGeSt &

mﬁ’l@‘%%,ﬁﬂﬂs@a‘géw ShHol | Sl
11 919 & Q]%I?Fl TS BT 2 1 1 have only

peripherally touched upon. That is exactly
what Shri Arun, Shourie has done. TR &I
9 AT P IR H W1 BT feh Sl e 59
IO I S < e (53T | i, H ug <&

g — I have only peripherally touched upon.

He is trying to get away from the thrust of
my contentions. 98 GIEESE IR e ﬁ g ,

3ATT BHRT ST HH PR b © | 3R MY Fe
a1 I8 ff RUE @ g@ar g | I8t doan
ARG St 90 §U E 137K H BIs Aol I
q S B S | H PIg ATS1 T8 I8 |
# 1 padt I8 HE 81§ ..(FIYN) b & ?
(TaUM) THEH, TR B wE ¥
(AT U1 ] {0
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2, I NfEHer 9 T[RRI BT WY T4 1T
2, SIh UIRIA die fehd & A H
..(TTT)

st o fARUE : Y AR AT TS ®
...(aYT)

sft AEwE WellH : 3MUd! ga [wail
SR el Bl 8, JAIHT U Bl [ BIhl §
Hag ¥ | 37 SATET 6 81 | Bleid WX 8
I E |

The second point is, there is a coterie
around Shri Vajpaye headed by his adopted
son-in-law which meddles with matters
involving governance. ¥ 9 H 50 AT B

SEERIT H BH X < b AN IS IR TS
B M E 99 i TRgT BiRSIeRMe TeR
Wex Wl g3 | §9R TSI DIRSICIA |
reH AR 2, wres ffeR anfthe 781 ©
| ot d dhuAel. # dluHga. usH
fAiffReR Bred § &R fihr 51 i sa1-arat
2—1 would like to know whether this
country will be governed by laws or by in-
laws. HIRCICYL H, TR 4, 5 B A,
yIfeamic & gae # I8 gotrord el 7, fhedt
BT HY 981 & T The Government will be ran

and the business will be conducted by in-

laws. SO TSIl AR 8, STDT BT MR
A H, Bb © | (FEUH) 3T A S~
TSI & IR H, B & IR H .. (TIEH)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Salim, why are
you listening to them. Kindly speak.
(Interruptions).

SHRI DIPANKER MUKHERIJEE: Sir,
what is happening in the House. Even the
Ministers are intervening.

i} A el : 319 T% A7 S $B FET
2, aF & oy el © | (Fau) Vit
PE1 T | Al 39-a11 & IR H 3R SIT&T G1
g ? I8 # T8l B8l 38T &, T & el B
qfaes Ferda RweT Sfi* € | His T @
Hied, Ao A 37T &, Al § AT off &
PEA P YATSD (9311 G 3R S wraRpel arT
EL) N 2-Jet set people belonging to this
coterie, whether they are Ministers or

they are not Ministers, the way they were
appointed (Interruptions).
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Why are you re-
sponding to them. You go on speaking
Don't respond.

SHRI MD. SALIM: Sir, I want them to
participate in the Discussion.

MR. CHAIRMAN: It should not be done
in this way. You go on speaking.

SHRI MD. SALIM : Sir, | am encouraging
them. I8! A1 RrerId &1 f6 59 9w 93!
qre=T TRy o7 el oid ot fRFd HeAt
F1RY off, BIF W AR T usH fAfRer &
afe 3, urgH ffex g4 & 99 S d
TSI AT &, 519 GO AT 3 & al &
R T # HBaer, S e Rt R ARar
R forg 3T g o= € @ 37T I8 ied
o 71 3T v | Ber 3R BR IS & vaT
' IEIST 3R 3MUhT 36T RIPR
BIF1 TS 81 § 591 # I8 $E I8 § & 319
W o<h 8, 91 b 319 Mt o9 3oie 8 N
(FAIF) W T8 I AN S 3R
ISR St & 37ER TS aTall JHe & SHd
§ fHTRT = BT § | 98 U] & §edl 42X
IS ..(FAYH) T8 IURET U S &
anfedhet A & I8 UgT WAl &, § S <9 &1
B | 31 T8 IR SHRT a1 I8 & {6 U
AT IR F A § B B Rex & ae
Sl AT SOTIT 2 .. (TIETT)

MR. CHAIRMAN: It has been brought
to my notice that the use of the word* is
unparliamentary.

[RAJYA SABHA]

*Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Salim, the time
allotted to your party is over.

SHRI MD. SALIM: Sir, a major portion of
the time was consumed by them. They have
taken away my time. I have just started. Let
them not interrupt from now Onwards.

a1 Z.13MME. BT HHA ST A1 5 feT q®
foreegore & Rae 3R My AN A I8 el
o a8 fevarsst geMM 2, drhe faa
feexmrsT waifdm, sav &9 < g &1 da
TR U folex &R TG AT 3 WY A1dhe S
BT AR fIfeer-smReT Tl9dT B & IR
TS a8 MS.ALLE IRR SWd! HiEd
Brgad AT § 95 #) e 8 | B |
fTaRET IR T U1 39 4gT %8 8 27g9]) ad
T 3 IRE 9 WA & Ugd e g ST F
Raets &9 Y § o) gF7 ot =nfey | |arer g=t
AT, 39 IR H =91 W g3, I g ot 7 9
BT, TP 3MY IR SHIRC D TS| Pl HIcae
PRAT ATE © A1 39 P9 31 e Bl Hict
10 | TR FHET g1, SBIH YhHs e fhy
| SIfehT 9 WS Sl & Reige 81 T | i gal,
P 3T | AP AT &, I8 Al ST TS |

Parliament should know as to how you
arrive at that.

3l I8 IRy § 95 ABAYl Aael Y
ST, gaferg Yies { 31T 3728 § .. (FaHT)
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It is a serious matter. They should not be
joking like this. TS €&Tel % R H, TR &
N H 89 I8 9gd 989 PY gd ©, AT A
e foram o, afths 0 s®T et Bl
2, 98 AN gReHT & IF W S ey
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H, TP dR% g9R U sAvcHe Pl BT 3R
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AT HRAT TSl § 3R a1 3199 UiiHe &
T3ifs, SHd PAcHS & F31fS S8 o b
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gORCHT PN IR 98 WUl o o,
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"We know how they educate. They have
educated some people” ST 91 899 el B
I geIoTH 3MUPh HUX T8l & | I§ 981 & o
Mk i & | a8 vreg a1 H gwHTel el B
e AfhT il 31T I81 A T Bl g |
FRATA B B I, I a1 § AT B
HHT E, Afh g1t & NS S 1T & S
IR H U 919 FE TS 8 | WY, S WE A
frcTer aretT ATer MU | ATl 91 o= fonsit
DI QRTST &1 BT ATfRT | et 99 a8 i)
2 1 B3 e &, 3¢ arel el ft 8, TR A
I8 TT. 7 B 1 W), ST, § WY fhaen
INTE | B9R I8 39 <
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H gred1et fad foram 1 2 | Sarse wetae
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féEma o, # anféwa # T8l 1 <81 § a8 BB
T A ursd fAafeRex & anftew # s 8, sy
TR wgdl & foIT B Wed & af By & forg
BN Fhd & | This is what the Prime Minister's
office is doing.
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[RAJYA SABHA]
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He went beyound the brief. What was
the brief?
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Are you yielding?

SHRI MD. SALIM: No, I am not
yielding.

MR. CHAIRMAN: He is not yielding.
(Interruptions). He is not yielding. (Inter-
ruptions).
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that is concerning the whole nation; our
interest, our economy and our future.

"Who's who of the MNCs" is in the
Swadeshi cupboard

» .

S e 2% e oy (U & et
s no g oo A St
o &bvfltf"ﬁ 03t b T(u:“ 4')[:’2'
Sl g oo W ot usd
by AS A st

"I have been very parturbed by the
distressing sequence of events of the last
few weeks. These together make me feel

that we are not longer to advance our
agenda as stated in the election manifesto."

oSl 35 2z = odus) ST
‘ﬁé?}éf%‘jsaﬂ""wé‘t.“

"We seem to have allowed the system and
the process to overwhelm our concerns.
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" am a Member of the party and
worked for developing the party's agenda
which has been spelt out in the manifesto.
Since I was one of the original authors of
the programme, I repeat, original authors
of the programmes, the Leader said that I
should get involved in the implementation
of the agenda also. Hence, I was asked to

assist the  Finance  Minister in
implementing the agenda.

"The chief agent for implementing
the agenda is going to be the Fi-
nance Minister I am only going to
assist on a day-to-day basis."

2 Sl S ol e g 25509 52 ¥
2fwé‘,fogw4j

He was overtaken by others.

d',:“uﬁl'!)";d sﬁZL*d'JWT
93 LSt LS oy 90 L

"The major point which I have made
in my resignation letter was that I felt
that there was little difference between
a BJP-led Government and a Congress
Government in the manner in which
they conducted themselves."

[RAJYA SABHA]
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"A change in regime only meant more of
the same. The following cases only
illustrate this."
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Shri Mohan Guruswamy, who had been

appointed as Adviser to the Finance
Minister.... (Interruptions).

98 o Joidn fibl (g poed )b e
B0 e A usel - 0 s S
S S ol iy 35k 2 Sy
o S S Bl by o33y gl
0858 e S S el e o
Sels W5l o o b S
Le W 4 £ L
il

F[ ]Transilteralion in Arabic Script

[13 MAR. 1099]

Discussion 154

He owes an explanation to the nation.
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He is clearly preparing to skirt the
issues and focus on something....
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I have only peripherally touched upon.

That is exactly what Shri Arun Shourie has
done.

St 52 SIS ot 6156 ot S0V
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I have only peripherally touched upon.
He is trying to get away from the thrust of
my contentions.
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[RAJYA SABHA]

Discussion 156
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The second point is, there is a coterie
around Shri Vajpayee headed by his

adopted son-in-law which meddles with
matters involving governance.
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I would like to know whether this
country will be governed by laws or by in-
laws.
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The Government will be run and the
business will be conducted by in-laws.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Salim, why are

you listening to them. Kindly speak.
(Interruptions).

SHRI DIPANKAR MUKHERIJEE: Sir,
what is happening in the House. Even the
Ministers are intervening.
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Jet set people belonging to this coterie,
whether they are Minister or they are not
Ministers, the  way  they  were
appointed(Interruptions).
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*Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Why are you
responding to them. You go on speaking.
Don't respond.
SHRI MD. SALIM: Sir, I want them to
participate in the discussion.

MR. CHAIRMAN: It should not be done
in this way. You go on speaking.

SHRI MD. SALIM: Sir, I am
encouraging them.
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MR CHAIRMAN: It has been brought to
my notice that the use of the word * is
unparliamentary.
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[RAJYA SABHA]

*Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Salim, the time
allotted to your party is over.

SHRI MD. SALIM: Sir, a major portion
of the time was consumed by them. They
have taken away my time. I have just started.
Let them not interrupt from now onwards.

Jalzo 4T 3 3055 i oo sane gy
OMs & s W5 gy ST Lt s
o981 5V 0 S oS Sod T
@l ey Jo el
S o a6 G e S
SuSle ot 4 Sol e o jlay il S
B sy o) o 31 - S S
PP Y Y SR
Koy S e (g fin (e nd S
Tom s a3 ALK 0 o s
LJ&’*‘Lcﬂ’ o b g
s ONS & Sl e L il
oAU Ol I -l ot sy 5ol
Oisee'er ds st 20z o b
Snnd I T SIS e 3 g S
T8 oy il b el o pnld
e B9 S



161 Short Duration

st Ol o - ily e S
Hpos Sed-u Somkiaiasy 5 gsed
POREPAUR.{PUIRYY SR FHER GESPRPES
K g

Parliament should know as to how you
arrive at that.

Jsts s ol g e e “ atSd sl T
sl ) o A Ao Kl
Ly o1 s K T 5 ey eds et

"M)‘M"u:u‘tirﬁ d'p%.’“)ﬁ_é‘

LTW 2314515 L:SJ..'“, f""‘ Sy

&5‘3’395‘7’7?:-1““’"6):
L,JLA.Z}S L?_O‘ IS~ Gemdd e us

b

_u:t.‘tb“».wjé

It is a serious matter. They should not be
joking like this.
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"We know how they educate. They
have educated some people."
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o o S S e LK g
B L Korunly b usé e S8
STa o oS o il
st AL Jragion Su SAL 4,
ey B S

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAJAN: Sir, I
think I can clarify his point. Thank you,
Mr. Salim. You are an old friend of mine.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Grant him an
opportunity.

it e WEeE: 9 O ST B
S1.9189 &1 931 599 MMUGIe] ®l < <, Gl
I I8 SIS e oY | 1), g9 ffyy a1 I
TE1 & 3R G313 GHY U ST TRV 81 8
& & w2 o a1 €1 o, b g9 s
TR & SHB JJAR H HAT A1 | H Ferdq
=1 St 31 e S 3Mftha | T o7 |
g ST 1~ Db H qTER AT Al G
TR St & B SHaRT BT 3R | Faer
el &5 a8 S-SR 319! HHR H gl 78
g | AT & U ST HHRT 8 | ST -SI1t §
I B H T | 981 gHIe Aqel 9 o | H
IS AT ST Bl of b STb BAR 4 T8
TIT | g8 SR © 1% g8l 93 o | g8f e
E2 N I C I o B T -G
.(TAIH).. ST, AT B B IT © |

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Whether you
went first or he went first, both of you were
there. It is a fact.

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAJAN: If being
with Mr. Pramod Mittal is a crime ....

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: It is not a

crime.

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAJAN: If you say
so, then, I <can proceed on this.
...(Interruptions)

Then, what do you mean?
# gT $B B §, § A1 DIs dIeT fodT T8
RETE | ..(FEIH)...
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it R 91 (SR =9 : I8 3™
HAAYBE ¢ |

N} TS Ao : RTYB L © |

3 o7 79IE : 98 |ard qY, 999 ©
fera, 319 3l =fery |

E T A v o S R o SR 1
.(TAIH)... T BT | ...(FALT)...

i foT = 91 : S MU HaTe Bl
AT STaT9 T T | 319 319 S 941 %8 & uE
HRY |

ot yHe qeoE: W, § 98 T oar | 89
Y yHTE T 981 99 O | 91 § S9! ddR
T 3R T § P! 18R PR 3T | 7 F7
THEE S & F-FEE fad a1 396
TG & IR H Bl - B |

Now, this is his word in a newspaper,
and this is my word on the floor of this
august House. Now, it is for the Members
to decide who is right and who is wrong.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Now, Mr. Salim.
...(Interruptions)

#ft Higwre 9el| : 39del-T-S9h A ]IAT 8
coill

ST SR RgT BT & T |

it fois owamE : W), § U UIse bl
A G| ..(FGEH)...

st A, Fgddt : W, R &1
e & A Yo B faan 2 .. (Haum)...

ot R we : qwrafy <, #20 Sft 9
TS B} o wWwdiero fegr, O g9
TR Fgdl b T Y &, S Qe 9
T 1 3@ 9t 1T TR WS BIHR WRIHRT §
<, O -1 AT 8, fede § 9ga A A
HIGA 81 SITGM | M9 ®e af R &9 N
SHB] BE & | Tg Y 3BT IRIBT YT
T ¥ | 39 98 &H |9 9 §, Rid W
IBM YelRIRr o oMY & IReward St =, ot
I8 TP Y G BIHY A U] TEHI &
T | 39 984 W 91 IR g S |
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oft umafey : afery, 81 T | HeEE Welw
SfY, 319 IfeTT |

SHRI MD. SALIM: It is a very serious
thing. I am thankful to Mantriji that he
promptly tried to offer his explanation. He
wanted to speak on this point when
Manmohan Singhji was speaking. Sir, at
different times, we would like to have
different explanations from them. It does

not end here. Because H3t S &I fpd) 9
AT | HA Tl Y, SfAwid F | 3,
SRIhIe & 980 9 Al 81 9K § | § 318
FWC TE FIAT 18 & g AR ey g
SHIRRT AN 2 &, W | S & g,
A MEHI, TH B AgSIeel P AR S
AT YSATEOR TR | 3P SIRY MU &
HTIHH HATy | et W 8l Favdl 7, =1 &
Bl b © 3R 37 a9 Al | uiferamie
B PG AFI-a1 Tl | 31d 918 H ATHR g
o8 7E ¢ 5 &9P! 3% He | T8 I Q1
TST AT 39 TR 3761 T8 YRR o7 3R 31T B8
32 & b T =12t foparr | @Y g9 forg A R
SHRR) B A1fRY | &9 1 T8 A B IE
| B9 981 B8 32 & &% UdheH syt wo fie
ST AT 2 Ioi et e ar g9 o e
ST | QT TE B FhelT | .. ().

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAJAN: As a Member
of this House, I have explained my
position. If Mr. Salim has more faith in
somebody else, then it is up to him.

MR. CHAIRMAN: It is all right.
...(Intenuptions)...

ft AEwIe Welw : S9N B a1 Uiferimie
FHIRE |

it |HTafa : oY, 31F o197 a1 gt
PR A |

it Higwre Well : § 39 919 &7 311 g
BU I8 HE1 aTedl § (P I8 ATdl I ATl
8l 7S, I8 914 3fel8al &, olfdh I8 Y e
€ E | g8 dl UP NS Bl RE ©
Something is still in the offing. IIH TE Pal
RIGIES

There the matter lies. P.K. Mittal
forayed into Direct to Home broadcasting
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and partnership with Rupert Murdoch.
...(Interruptions)... That is the story in the
making ...(Interruptions)...

TR, 39S aR A 41§ D15 1 A1S! T ol
T o e E, e & srTal vdils %
forg +ff IR 38T =R | S vegfaTeH
$ IN H H HEl, ST & foU ol 'R &
[ A BT AHAT B, SHP SR H I
TGI8, 98 89 99 9 © |

[UTIRT AEIGY, ORI |aTd A% ARl
FINH & | 39 o7 aRE 4 srrsarl it iR
AISTUAY ST T AT AT ST &, e b
H I 3faEy HHIN | L AT BT AW,
5 HE! AT bl §aT & | HIeTE & ¥ Y
3fah P Tt | 9T gY? MR [HEH B 2
2 for urgAffReR anfha @ SRRae Adkmg
®I I8 B8l T b ¥ & PRAT | Iqh
qrae A1 I8 gU | § Pic PR I8 § I8 | H
U TIb I I diel Febell | I8 9 TS T3
A © | g1 BT A AT B, Wi VS 8
IR TEfeY gV 5 S99 ugd e Il &
fFrepel, SHIRATH e, TR arell gaedvgd
¥ I81 v §Y, 39 IR | qI 3 Wl 7 o,
I T8I W Y BTSN [1dhel, SHRATA
e @ fR sfarsht & @'f ¥ g0 1 iR
AT AlEeTE F TSl Tl T | UHeH
TATT a1 8, VAT QaAwederd H 1 < el §
, ®Is W1 H31 § §Hhd &, dfh Faret I8 b
T AT & T NS BRI & 91 S AIH B
T b qrer GeraTogd Refg= $SEIS Bl
TR ¥ PBIH B e © dl (B 399 1Y FAT gl
AT &7 &1, 38 &7 31, R WR $1 2 59
T GIEHUIH b gl I SRS el a1
R 3far & g a8 9 w®i gam ? R
Hdtems B Y FA 7 A9 91 ganr ? ;Mg
a9 wd € 5 f gga pfrae g ®
SARRRE & 9o ¥ | [@r S 7 I8
waT o1 o weH Mifeex onftre & 718 @mea
TS B Y ¥ 99RE 7 81 | §F 9 gaferg
TS B FJif A et & AW H F'i
uiferamic ® Jiae g8, T <9 & AN BT e
39 3R T, feell soiaee | 98 Us g
BT T 7 3117 3M1R 31T R I8 wRTet
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I 1 S @1 gAT © | FEl db [
A1.d1.3s. SAvdeR I8 PEd © (b gal
QRTT AT ASTHR &, T AT D TG
IXP IFb 9IS ' R W IN I 8,
T[T AT B8 W@ § | § SR.UH.UE. &
T SIRACH TS § & [ 1 o1 9 8
T ATEd BT A 31 I § Y[ A18d g
HIE ST | A PR S Fed & 6 I8 84
FII VG B 3T 8l | I 59 39 FATA BT oA
HY St Bl T BRI SiR A ST b, TE w1eH
A ex @1 STarg <1 9 | 1 9 98 ©
UHIST ¢ To@Rl: According  to

Guruswamy, the CBI Director received a
telephone call from the Prime Minister not

to raid. 3R 3P 915 I ¥l B & 3R 9
EI-3T BT 2 3R F I SN TRt € 3
fpt aRE W 3ffRe Hrel ® ool § dRISR
ME 1% 3R H 1 396 g ulferarie &
IR ¥ 0 B g1 ¢ f wioramic & s
H f5a a8 ¥ A AN SHUE PR E
3feTY U- HEAT 3 § 6 40 w0, Wt
¥~ 3y gafeg .88, o1 I8 Her T,
40 TH.Y1.98) B U gafery erer weRarss
F IR H S AN IEd € AR Sdel @d
.. form © feT FR &R I8 78
e 8 A1 IS gAaATS e e, Pl P
&1 811 3R G ORW 3R d ATEd © [
BT HIAT L, FTH BT 2 Al v I ded &
5 T, & IS WR, Aex &S W U of I3,
B9 B PRAT I & | I8 § SAfelY B8 W& §
P TR TH.AS. B WY b1 Y& AR
FIfp VA 919 9 3TN R 2 Al ARKR I
W Y REF IR PT e TeH B
SRIATA B & 3R 915 H TS MMHY & el
{3 3IT9 1 I 8T o1 | ...(FIEH)...

SHRI PROMOD MAHAJAN: You said
it on the floor of the House.

SHRI MD. SALIM: Yes. I wanted this
from. Fortunately that day, after your re-
election, you came to the House. We also
raised the issue on Tata airlines after your
appointment as a Minister. Our party
people restrained themselves, in spite of the
request made by our colleagues, in respect
of our commitment for the public sector,
the Indian Airlines. We did not go to the
hon. Prime Minister
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when a delegation of the Members of
Parliament went there. Because, I know,
personally, how this coterie is operating
and how these jet-set people are getting
along. That is why, in this House, I referred,
39 B1%:d Bl ¥ & 3R 39 814 4 I8
qid 9ol off iR A9 A da1 o7 sfedH
TIRASE & fod # ofR <19 39 o doai
ARrg St 9 I8 ®el o1 fH 3 o9 sfea
TIREATSH &b R H Ped 8, el QRATSH &
Ry # &g ¥ & 1 I T8I Vi YIRS b
Ry 5 BEd | 39 b AR BT AHA I8
o1 f& # 391 R &R W WY I-IR
THGS. 7 IoPR. TS BIHR $El & Sic
QRS Bl W TeRIUe Bl il S
R €1 8, %€ PN, BH Ol & UaT b ueT
T & | S WY Heley I8 W AR g
Reprs # & f& #20 #eled 9 iR S=H 318
Rei=r g wrrel A 72 fam |

AR, H o= Tl & ATl A SRS § |
TRoRETHT ST T LN 1 AT 8, g AR H, O
3 FTedT & & I I1q1-I1d B B < B,
S JSTgwaTT & A A BT | .. (Fae)..

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Sir, I
am not interrupting him. You pleased
decide about the sitting because today is
Saturday.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Just one minute.
You arc right.

2} TH. A1 A : 37T T[eH $ATsS
HITT, B9 ISP TaATSS BT |

MR. CHAIRMAN: Now, Mr. Salim,
your party was allotted twenty minutes.
You have already taken thirty-three
minutes, which is more than that. Mr.
Shourie took thirty-nine minutes and Dr.
Manmohan Singh took thirty-two minutes.
You have already taken more than the time
taken by Dr. Manmohan Singh. Now, we
have taken around two hours. Now, how
long shall we continue? The total allotment
of time is five hours. It means, if we have
to finish it today, we have to sit till 8.00
PM

st Hiegvre el : sdifw &9 oLd .
BT A PR IB © | TITAE IR 1Y) TeAT™ Y
< o
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B ... 997 %8 § 1 89 95 IR 3R
g TE oL 0L § e g |

MR. CHAIRMAN: Let the House
decide...(Interruptions)... No, no. That is
not the issue ...(Interruptions)... That is not
the issue. That is a different thing. I am
asking about today's sitting. Have we to
sit? It means , if every Member speaks for
more than the time allotted to the party, it
means, today, we will have to sit very long.
Do we want to finish it today? I want the
House to decide what to do. Do you want
to sit today till 10 o'clock or J2 o'clock? At
what time should we adjourn the House?

it AIEWE Jelly : UsieT-U-396% A AT 8
Eall

ST 3T <RIU BT & R |
Ly Gy o (3 sl

sft s wmE - W), # U UiEe wE
A | ...(TGLT)...

Mt A, Agad : W, FARBB B
fecq 9 4 o o a1 2 .. (Fae™)..

it Rraes gwre : qua St #5351 St 9
e BHR ol WG fean, d g
TR | ggdi $ M fofg €, S qme §0
T 1371q Y ST TR W BN WENHR0T §
< 1 )1 AT 8, f¥de # aga 1 = Ao
B SQ | 3779 &2 1 bR & AT 3! &g
S | I U A<ST A1 AR T © | $9H
T8I 9 M 2, RTe SR S'H TR
@ TG E e S 7, A TR Uh-Uh E
BIPR Y AU WEIHIV S & | 394 T8 1
T FelrIR 81 ST |

ot urafer « afery, & T | Wigwg deflw
S, 3T 91Ty |
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SHRI MD. SALIM: It is a very serious
thing. I am thankful to Mantriji that he
promptly tried to offer his explanation. He
wanted to speak on this point when
Manmohan Singhji was speaking. Sir, at
different times, we would like to have
different explanations. from them. It docs
not end here. Because

4o g e bl 3 S5 g et
o e e G G e S
U S 88 e -y S oy Jalae
Sile oA g el o) 13 ) 0l By
S oo Gl o St
oxlel & ‘?"; ol o) & go) il
izl -2 )05 P50 4 20 s Sl
Olosl & U gy o | e S o o
s ) 4256 kg o sheles L5
Mo sySos Mmool e
K bR b S e TSI
S i L) S 0y S0l W 20
Sl ds oISl F A S
Sun oS usé po o S Sl e
ol ol b 4 Joo e s ST
BTN ESTULIN " SPPRgror) | Bk J PN
SHRI PRAMOD MAHAJAN: As a
Member of this House, I have explained my

position. If Mr. Salim has more faith” in
somebody else, then it is up to him.

T[ ]Transilteration in Arabic Script

MR. CHAIRMAN: It is all right.
...(Interruptions)...
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There the matter lies. P.K. Mittal forayed
into Direct to Home broadcasting and
partnership with Rupert Murdoch.
...(Interruptions)... That is the story in the
making. ...(Interruptions)...
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According to Guruswamy, the CBI Di-
rector received a telephone call from the
Prime Minister not to write.
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SHRI PROMOD MAHAJAN: You said
it on the floor of the House.

SHRI MD. SALIM: Yes. I wanted this
from you. Fortunately, that day, after your
re-election, you came to the House. We
also raised the issue on Tata airlines after
your appointment as a Minister. Our party
people restrained themselves, in spite of
the request made by our colleagues, in
respect of our commitment for the public
sector, the Indian Airlines. We did not go
to the hon. Prime Minister when a
delegation of the Members of Parliament
went there. Because, I know, personally,
how this coterie is operating and how jet-
set people are getting along. That is why, in
this House, I referred,

e obb ol delze w3l T

WlS2 2 umeusl ot sl b
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SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Sir, I
am not interrupting him. You please decide
about the sitting because today is Saturday.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Just one minute.
You are right.
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3t @, Jhar Ay : 379 TreH fe4ss
BT B D! YaTgS PN |

MR. CHAIRMAN: Now, Mr. Salim,
your party was allotted twenty minutes.
You have already taken thirty-three
minutes, which is more than that. Mr.
Shourie took thirty-nine minutes and Dr.
Manmohan Singh took thirty-two minutes.
You have already taken more than the time
taken by Dr. Manmohan Singh. Now, we
have taken around two hours. Now, how
long shall we continue? The total allotment
of time is five hours. It means, if we have
to finish it today, we have to sit till 8.00
PM.

off Arewe : gafay B9 oL . @ A
PR IT B | TaHT 3R A W Tl B o
.. 997 @ & 1 89 I3 SR &R g
AT o0 § fegad g |

S Horlipahusamna g)2 1

ol ot S a5 S Sile
mima g2 mSes s
BTty elzo o 5ol & il
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Let the House decide
...(Interruptions)... No, no. That is not the
issue ...(Interruptions)... That is not the
issue. That is a different thing. I am asking
about today's sitting. Have we to sit? It
means, if every Member speaks for more
than the time allotted to the party, it means,
today, we will have to sit very long. Do we
want to finish it today? I want the House to
dicide what to do. Do you want to sit today
till 10 o' clock or 12 o' clock? At what time
should we adjourn the House?

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: We can sit
up to 10 o' clock.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I am asking till what
time we should continue today.

F[ ]Transilteration in Arabic Script
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SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD (Jammu
and Kashmir): Sir, we can resume the
discussion on Monday. We can go up to 8
o' clock and continue again on Monday.
...(Interruptions)...

Mt g we : 9aufy w89y, 8
YMAR &, &l 39K &, BAR 98d A HIIH
I U ©, o off Y81 &, Jolged off 81 &
.(TFH)...

3 At : § 981 TRy Uy el § 6
3T fober i foh S8 8 | ..(H@ET)...

i} AT T SIS : AT 6 T TP 54
W $HHE B, B GHIR B A |
.(TAYT)...

THE MINISTER OF POWER MINIS-
TER OF PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS
AND MINISTER OF NON-
CONVENTIONAL ENERGY SOURCES
(SHRI P.R. KUMARAMANGALAM):
Mr. Chairman, Sir, I understand that it was
decided, if I recollect rightly, in the BAC
that we will complete it today. We had
been allotted five hours. We started at 3.18
p-m. So, we can go till 8.18 p.m. I request
that it should be finished today because we
have a Calling Attention on Monday. We
have other business also. Five hours are
more than sufficient for a subject like this
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA (Kar-
nataka): This is not Government's business
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI PRANAB MUKHERIJEE: Sir, in
the Business Advisory Committee also we
decided to complete it today. But at that
point of time the understanding was that
only those who are opposing it will speak
on it. And all of us had an understanding
that before lunch it will be completed. But
it went on till 3.18 p.m. So, my respectful
submission, through you, to the
Government and to the Members of the
House is that as many Members have to
catch flights and trains, today being the
holiday, we should sit up to 6 o' clock
only. We will have to restrict the time.
I can assure the
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Govemment we will complete the business
which has been slated for Monday, that is,
the Railway Budget and all the other
business. Only this much assurance I can
give to the House. So, it would be desirable
if we adjourn at 6.00 p.m. We can spend
two-and-a-half hours on this issue on
Monday. Thereafter, we can take up the
business, slated for Monday and complete
that by sitting till late evening.
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P.R. KUMARAMANGALAM:
Sir, we could not finish the business for
Friday also. We have done only the
Company Companies (Amendment) Bill.
We still have the Urban Land (Ceiling and
Regulation) Repeal Bill. We still have the
Railway Budget. We still have the Goa
Budget. We still have the ..(In-
terruptions)...

SHRI NILOTPAL BASU: The Goa
Budget could not be taken up because of
the Government, and not because of us.
We were prepared to ...(Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: Let him speak.
...(Interruptions)... Let him speak. ...(In-
terruptions)...

SHRI P.R. KUMARAMANGALAM:
Sir, I will speak when I am allowed I only
wish to sumbit that there is enough work
which was slated for yesterday and day-
before-yesterday, and which is going to be
taken up on Monday. There is the Railway
Budget. There is the General Budget,
which we have to consider. There are some
others also which, due to time limit, we
have to finish. I dare not cross Pranabda,
who is a very senior leader, but if I
recollect very clearly four hours were
sought for.

It was said that at the latest it will finish
by 3 o' clock.What was sought is, "Give us
our share of four hours, our portion of 1/3rd
of that." This is what was pressed by some
Members where both sides, the Congress
and the. BJP, would not press their cases.
We have yet not crossed very much. We
have crossed by only 18 minutes. If at all,
we are going
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by the same limit, all [ am saying is keep to
the limit of 8 o' clock, as planned earlier. It
was not decided to finish at 6 o' clock. I
repeat it was not decided to finish at 6 o'
clock. 7 o' clock is the best; at the worst,
one hour more, that is, if one has to discuss
what happened in the BAC, which is
normally not done. Buy by 8 o' clock we
can finish. This subject is not so large that
we go on talking. In fact, many of us are
achieving many standards of
communication where we can spend time
and not communicate much. So, I plead
that we can be quick with it and we can go
on.

SHRI PRANAB MUKHERIJEE: I would
like to remind the hon'ble Minister that
yesterday we were prepared to sit. What
happened? Why Goa was not taken up? For
the first time, on a Private Members' Day
we agreed to sit beyond 5.00. I do not
know. I was taken about aback because we
were prepared to sit beyond 7.00 P.M. It is
unfortunate to pass on the buck to the
Opposition. Please remember, for the first
time, on a Friday, we transacted
Government ...(Intenuptions)... In the
Government business. In the Rajaya Sabha
we never transacted Government business
after 5.15 P.M. The House requires
cooperation from both sides. I am assuring
that, from our side, we will try to complete
all the business, including the pending
business, by Monday - whatever time is
required - so that nothing spills over from
Monday to Tuesday. Beyond that, if you
want to force us, it will not go on like this.
Then it will not be possible for us to
cooperate with the Government.
...(Interruptions)... If the Government
business does not come, it is not our fault.
If we have to wait for the Railway Budget
till Monday, it is not our fault. If we have to
wait for the General Budget till Thursday,
it is not our fault because the Government
could not plan their business in such a way
so that the business of two House
synchronize. So what can be done? I am
not prepared to sit beyond six.
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SHRI PR. KUMARAMANGALAM: 1
do no want to cross swords over this issue.
I am sorry, Sir, but it is unfair
(Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Kumaramangalam, you please listen Mr.
Niloptal Busu also and then you can reply.

SHRI NILOTPAL BASU: Sir, what
Pranabda was said: we support. We had the
predicament during the entire Winter
Session. No Government business was
there. We were begging of them to please
produce some Government business. There
was no Government business Yesterday,
we sat for the Goa Appropriation Bill. Why
was the Goa Appropriation Bill not ready?
We asked the Minister of Parliamentary
Affairs as to why he has not getting the
Goa Appropriation Bill passed. He said that
it was not ready. Now, he is saying that we
are not cooperating...(Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: Let him reply.

SHRI P.R. KUMARAMANGALAM:
Sir, I do not want to cross swords or dispute
what Pranabda is saying. But the fact is, we
lost a number of days in this House. Why
we lost time in this House, we know. I do
not want to say why and what happened.
The important thing for us to understand is
that, yesterday, we could have done the
Goa Appropriation Bill because the General
Budget can be discussed de hors the
appropriation bill. 1 was under the
impression, very frankly, that was going to
happen. But I was told at 6.45 P.M. that the
House had said 'enough is enough' we can
take up Goa on Monday; it is a small
matter; it is for one hour. I said 'all right' I
am sorry. If I am wrong, I correct myself.
But we were ready on the Goa budget. The
only issue was the Urban Land Ceiling Bill.
There was request that let us have it on
Monday'. But, may I just point out that,
today, what we are seeking is not more than
what was decided in the Business Advisory
Committee. I never sought four
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hours. Government did not propose four
hours for the Patents Bill. Four hours and
eighteen minutes have been taken. What 1
am seeking is 'let us complete what has
been decided'. Of course, my primary duty,
my Government's primary duty the Treasury
Benches' primary duty is to see that the
Government- business comes and it goes on
in this House. It is also equally my duty, as
the Parliamentary Affairs Minister, to
cooperate, to help, find time for discussions
which we have decided upon, and I am
saying with enough responsibility. I
request and plead through you. Sir, to the
House that was have very limited time. All
of us have got to do certain things which are
statutorily, constitutionally required. Please
keep that in mind. This discussion could be
completed today. I know everbody knows
this....(Interruptions)...I am requesting all the
hon'ble Members not to disturb the House....
(Interruptions)....

SHRI NILOTPAL BASU: Sir, while
requesting for our co-operation, he has
again charged that the time lost in this
House was due to us. We did not ask the
Government to impose the President's Rule
in Bihar. We did not ask it not to let us
know what would happen about Bihar. We
did not ask it to revoke it. Three or four
days have been lost merely because the
Government could not.... (Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Anyway, there is no
point. That is right.

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA
Actually, we have obliged the Government
by sitting beyond the Private Members' time
yesterday. Today is a holiday. We have our
programmes. This is an additional time that
we have given. Tomorrow is the only
holiday for us. There are commitments in
the constituencies, which we have suddenly
cancelled. On an extra day, we are asking this.
Somebody has to catch a flight. Somebody
else has got to catch a train today. If the
Government does not oblige and if it is so
rigid,...(Interruptions)
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SHRI PRANAB MUKHERIJEE: Sir.
today we transacted the Government
business. Four were devoted for transacting
the Government business. Had we taken it
up at eleven o'clock, this business which is
ours, we could have completed it by this
time. In the morning we transacted the
Government business. Yesterday, we were
prepared to sit to transact another
Government business. I do not understand
this. It is really intriguing to me.

The Urban Land Ceiling Bill has been
passed by the other House. It was to be
passed in this House. Why should the
Government take more time? What is the
rationality in it? Why was it not brought
yesterday? These things are really
intriguing. After all, it has been decided that
we would sit up to seven o'clock. I do not
mind sitting up to seven O'clock. But the
Government will have to keep in view that
everyday we will sit and get up just at seven
o'clock. Whatever be the fate of the
business. Otherwise, please cooperate with
us. Let us adjourn at 6.00 p.m. today.

We arc giving our words that we will
complete the Government business
including today's business by Monday and
that there will be no spill-over from
Monday to Thuesday. I want to have an
assurance from the Government that the
Government will not reschedule the
business which it has already indicated to us
and the dates that it has indicated to us. I am
prepared to sit. On the Railway Budget, we
will have general discussions only. We are
prepared to  pass the  Railway
Appropriations. But, if you come and say
that . the Railway Appropriation Bill has not
been passed in the Lok Sabha, What can we
do?

This is my respectful submission to the
Government.

SHRI P.R. KUMARAMANGALAM: 1
cannot say no to Shri Pranab Mukherjee.
He is too senior for me to go and cut short.
He has given such a clear
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assurance on behalf of the Opposition to us.
I would have to accept it. We will sit for
whatever time they are willing to sit.

But, I request him and implore them
once again: please understand that I have a
responsibility, that they have a
responsibility and that we have a collective
responsibility. Let us move ahead.

MR. CHAIRMAN: We have heard him.
We will sit till six o'clock today, and the
whole business will be taken up and finished
on Monday.

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: Monday
at twelve o'clock.

MR. CHAIRMAN: I agree with Mr.
Ghulam Nabi Azad that day we will have no
special Mentions and nothing else because
we have to finish this. The Calling
Attention on industry will be postponed. It
can be postponed.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: Mr.
Chairman, Sir, while replying, the hon.
Minister said, "The time was lost, and the
reason is known." we wanted to cast
aspersions on the Opposition side....
(Interruptions)

This is my opinion.

We demanded from the Treasury
Benches to tell us if the Proclamation on
Bihar would be revoked.

MR. CHAIRMAN: That issue is over
now.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: The
reason lies with the Government and not with
the Opposition. This is my opinion.

SHRI P.R. KUMARAMANGALAM:
He is going against the ruling of the Chair. I
don't want to point out anything more than
that....(Interruptions)

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please sit down.
Now that is over.

MR. Salim, you continue till six o'clock.
Then we will adjourn till Monday.

SHRI MD. SALIM: For the last fifteen
minutes when all these things were being said, [
did not say a single word at all.

MR. CHAIRMAN: You have already taken
more than one-and-a-half times the time allotted
to you.

SHRI MD. SALIM: This issue cannot be
dealt with in a short time.... Interruptions)
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in the Chair].
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This is in relation to the appointment of
Directors and Managing Directors of the State
Bank of India, IDBI, LIC, UTIL, GIC. It says:

"On the last day, the PMO woke up and
offered a six months' extension to Mr.
Verma. Mr. Verma turned it down. But,
when the PMO wants to act, they act fast.
When they wanted to get rid of Bezbaruah.
..."" (Interruptions)
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This is in relation to the appointment of
Directors and Managing Directors of the State
Bank of India, IDBI, LIC, UTI, GIC. It
says:

"On the last day, the PMO woke up and
offered a six months' extension to Mr.
Verma. Mr. Verma turned it down. But,
when the PMO wants to act, they act
fast. When they wanted to get rid of
Bezbaruah. ..." Interruptions)
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI T.N.
CHATURVEDI): When will you wind up?

SHRI MD. SALIM: I am winding up.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI T.N.
CHATURVEDI): But, you are going on
much too long.

SHRI MD. SALIM: No. Mr. Vice-
Chairman, you are an experienced Member
in this House. We wanted to complete the
Short Duration Discussion today. After
fifteen minutes of wrangling and all that, we
agreed that we will discuss it on Monday
also.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI T.N.
CHATURVEDI): But, before the
wrangling had started, you had already
exceeded your time limit.
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I will give you two minutes more and
then will call the next speaker.

SHRI MD. SALIM: The Chairman had
told me that I should continue.
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"Another matter in which the PMO is
definitely in the know of things pertains to
the coal supply transport agreement
between the Hinduja National Power
company Limited and the Government of
India. In early July, the finance Minister
had announced with great applause that he
was clearing the two long pending fast tract
projects. One was the Hinduja-promoted
1,000 megawatt project." Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI T.N.
CHATURVEDI): My point is that you
have exceeded your time-limit. And you
have mentioned all these points.
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189 Short Duration

SHRI MD. SALIM: these points were
not mentioned either by me, or by Mr.
Arun Shourie or by Mr. Manmohan Singh.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI T.N.
CHATURVEDI): The next speaker is Mr.
Jitendra Prasada, who will begin the
discussion and resume it on Monday.
These are the instructions to me.

SHRI MD. SALIM: But, Sir, you cannot
overrule the Chair.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI T.N.
CHATURVEDI): No. this is the
instruction to me. (Interruptions) this is
not fair.

SHRI MD. SALIM: The Chairman gave
a direction, which you cannot subsequently
overrule. this is my submission.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI T.N.
CHATURVEDI): Please wind up. When
the next speaker is called, he will continue
subsequently.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI T.N.
CHATURVEDI): When will you wind up?

SHRI MD. SALIM: I am winding up.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI T.N.
CHATURVEDI): But, you are going on
much too long.

SHRI MD. SALIM: No. Mr. Vice-
Chairman, you are an experienced Member
in this House. We wanted to completed the
Short Duration Discussion today. After
fifteen minutes of wrangling and all that, we
agree that we will discuss it on Monday
also.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI T.N.
CHATURVEDI): But, before the wrangling
had started, you had already exceeded your
time-limit.
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I will give you two minutes more and
then will call the next speaker.

SHRI MD. SALIM: The Chairman had
told me that I should continue.
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"Another matter in which the PMO is
definitely in the know of things
pertains to the coal supply transport
agreement between the Hinduja
National Power Company Limited and
the Government of India. In early
July, the Finance Minister had
announced with great
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applause that he was clearing the two
long pending fast track projects. One
was the Hinduja-promoted 1,000
megawatt project.” (Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI T.N.
CHATURVEDI): My point is that you
have exceeded your time-limit. And you
have mentioned all these points.

SHRI MD. SALIM: These points were
not mentioned either by me, or by Mr.
Arun Shourie or by Mr. Manmohan Singh.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI T.N.
CHATURVEDI): The next speaker is Mr.
Jitendra Prasada, who will begin the
discussion and resume it on Monday, These
are the instructions to me.

SHRI MD. SALIM: But, Sir, you cannot
overrule the Chair.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI T.N.
CHATURVEDI): No. This is the
instruction to me. (Interruptions) This is not
fair.

SHRI MD. SALIM: The Chairman gave
a direction, which you cannot subsequently
overrule. This is my subsmission.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI T.N.
CHATURVEDI): Please wind up. When the
next speaker is called, he will continue
subsequently.
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SHRI NILOTPAL BASU: Sir, he can
continue on Monday.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI T.N.
CHATURVEDI): Let him finish that
sentence. It is 6 o'clock. Let him finish that
sentence. Then the House will stand
adjourned.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI T.N.
CHATURVEDI): Now, it is already 6
o'clock. Shri Jitendra Prasada will continue

on Monday. Now the House stands
adjouned till 11 a.m. on Monday.

The House then adjourned at
three minutes past six of the
clock till eleven of the clock
on Monday, the 15th March,





